Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Monday, April 2, 2018 10:04 PM

To: Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX

Subject: FW: UPDATED: TRU materials

Attachments: TRU_trades seats_March28.docx; ATT00001.htm; Tech Expansion Details_Jan14_

10am.pdf; ATT00002.htm; Emcee_TRU_Nursing Building_March30_12pm.docx;
ATT00003.htm; IT_TRU_Nursing Building_March27_V2.docx; ATT00004.htm;
NR_TRU_Nursing_March27_8pm.docx; ATTO0005.htm;
QA_TRU_Nursing_Building_March29_2pm.docx; ATTO0006.htm;
KM_TRU_Nursing_Building_March22_6pm.docx; ATTO0007.htm; Event Invitation - April
5 2018.docx; ATT00008.htm

Hi Chris please have this printed for me tomorrow- the updated docs as well as 30 60 90- thank you.

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Monday, April 2, 2018 12:07 PM

To: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX <Melanie.Mark@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: UPDATED: TRU materials

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX" <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca>

Date: March 30, 2018 at 12:13:33 PM PDT

To: "Mark, Melanie AEST:EX" <Melanie.Mark@gov.bc.ca>, "Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX"
<James.Papadopoulos@gov.bc.ca>, "Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX" <Christina.Rzepa@gov.bc.ca>,
"Avendano, Christian AEST:EX" <Christian.Avendano@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX" <Jennifer.Fernandes@gov.bc.ca>, "Vasey, Jeff AEST:EX"
<Jeff.Vasey@gov.bc.ca>, "Wolsey, Ashley AEST:EX" <Ashley.Wolsey@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: UPDATED: TRU materials

Minister;

The itinerary has been updated - TRU president Allan Shaver will welcome everyone and give the gift of
sweet sage to the Elder. After the blessing, you will step forward as the emcee. The bob cats have been
replaced with shovels to be more inclusive. Your emcee notes have been updated accordingly.

I’'ve attached updated itinerary and emcee speaking notes along with the one-pager for tech seats and
trades seats at TRU.

Itinerary — UPDATED
Emcee notes — UPDATED
Q&AS — No change

Key messages — No change
Invitation — No change

e & @& o o
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e One pager on TRU trades seats — NEW
e One pager on tech expansion details - NEW

Respectfully,

Rodney Porter | Communications Director
Government Communications & Public Engagement
B.C. Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training

Mobile: 250.889.7494 |email: rodney.porter@gov.bc.ca

Page # 2 of 265 AED-2018-84720



Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Monday, April 2, 2018 6:26 PM

To: Vasey, Jeff AEST:EX; Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX
Cc: Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX

Subject: Cab sub

Hi Shannon and Jeff,
5.12,5.13

Best,
Melanie
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Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 1:30 PM
To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: FW: call to ITA (Tom Sigurdson)
Importance: High

930 or 10?

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 11:13 AM

To: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX <Melanie.Mark@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: call to ITA (Tom Sigurdson)

Importance: High

What time would you like to do this call tomorrow — do you have a preference. Ministry getting all the details (ASAP)
and | will forward ASAP.

Cindy Flesh

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Telephone: 250-356-0179

** In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists
Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact the Office of the
Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.**

**Please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain legally privileged
information. Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in
error, please notify sender by return email and delete all copies. **
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Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 1:34 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: FW: PSEC

Attachments: PSEC Council Meeting - Background & Briefing Information_2017-12-08.pdf

From: Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 3,2018 12:31 PM

To: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX <Melanie.Mark@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: PSEC

Minister,
This the background package on the PSEC Council. Let me know if there is anything else needed.

Shannon

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Monday, April 2, 2018 6:30 PM
To: Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX
Subject: PSEC

Hi Shannon, Regarding PSECS.13

s.13 . Can you please get me some information about the process for me to leave with him as
background material? Best, Melanie
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This communication and any accompanying document, and any response to this communication and any accompanying document,
is confidential and is intended solely for the intended recipient(s). This communication is not to be disclosed without the consent of
the Representative for Children and Youth. To the extent that this communication may contain personal information regarding a
child or third party, any disclosure of this communication by the intended recipient(s) may also constitute a violation of the personal

privacy protections in the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (Part 3) and ss. 70 and 74 of the Child, Family and
Community Service Act.
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Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

All good 12-2

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 4, 2018, at 10:16 AM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Mark, Melanie AEST:EX
Wednesday, April 4, 2018 10:42 AM
Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Re: Friday's Ministry briefing

DM has a scheduling conflict — wondering if it would be okay with you to move the start time of the

briefing from 11:00-1:00 to now start at 12:00-2:00 — thanks Minister.

Cindy Flesh

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training

Telephone: 250-356-0179

** In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the
Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act

please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/. **

**please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain
legally privileged information. Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited.

If you have received this email in error, please notify sender by return email and delete all copies. **
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Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Importance:

5.13

Mark, Melanie AEST:EX
Wednesday, April 4, 2018 12:37 PM
Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

PO

High
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Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Yea looks good

Sent from my iPhone

Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Wednesday, April 4, 2018 12:19 PM

Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Re: Technical Briefing for PJH - TRU Nursing & Population Health Building

On Apr 4, 2018, at 10:56 AM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Minister — can | please get your approval on this BN for the briefing tonight with PJH - thanks

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

**Please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain
legally privileged information. Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this email in error, please notify sender by return email and delete all copies. **

From: Wolsey, Ashley AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 10:55 AM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Cc: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX; Talbot, Sarena MCF:EX; Chauvin, Lindsay AEST:EX; Nichols, Alisha
AEST:EX; Whitford, Kelly M AEST:EX

Subject: RE: Technical Briefing for PJH - TRU Nursing & Population Health Building

Importance: High

Good morning Cindy,

Please see the attached BN as requested. Confirming Shannon, Kevin and Jeff will be dialing into the
conference call at 5:30pm.

Thank you,
Ashley

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 10:50 AM

To: Wolsey, Ashley AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Technical Briefing for PJH - TRU Nursing & Population Health Building
Importance: High
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This is scheduled for Wednesday April 4" 5:30-6:00 BN and staff required — could you please let me
know who that will be so | can let PO know — thanks and please let me know if you have any questions

Conference call details

Con Call Details:
Tel: 5.15,5.17
Participant code:s.15,5.17

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

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 10:40 AM

To: Wolsey, Ashley AEST:EX; Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX

Cc: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Fwd: Technical Briefing for PJH - TRU Nursing & Population Health Building

Hi folks,

Please see this urgent request from PO below. Thanks.

P

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
From: "Nash, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>
Date: April 3, 2018 at 10:18:04 AM PDT

To: "Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX" <James.Papadopoulos@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Technical Briefing for PJH - TRU Nursing & Population Health Building

Hi James,

I’d like to set up a technical briefing for PJH tomorrow at 5:30pm ahead of the ground-
breaking at TRU for the new Nursing & Population Health building. Can you assist in
getting this set up? It would be a con call and we’d like the DM (and appropriate
ADM/staff) & Minister on the call.

Amber
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Amber Nash
Executive Coordinator | Office of the Premier | Tel: 250 — 356-0210 | Cell; 778-584-3330 | E:
amber.nash@gov.bc.ca

<TRU Nursing and Population Health Building.docx>
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Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 3:07 PM

To: Wolsey, Ashley AEST:EX

Cc: Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX

Subject: RE: BN - TRU Nursing and Population Health Building

Looks good any questions can be addressed on the call...

From: Wolsey, Ashley AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 2:40 PM

To: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX <Melanie.Mark@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX <Shannon.Baskerville@gov.bc.ca>; Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX
<James.Papadopoulos@gov.bc.ca>; Talbot, Sarena MCF:EX <Sarena.Talbot@gov.bc.ca>; Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
<Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>; Vasey, Jeff AEST.EX <Jeff.Vasey@gov.bc.ca>; Brewster, Kevin AEST:EX
<Kevin.Brewster@gov.bc.ca>; Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX <Christina.Rzepa@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: BN - TRU Nursing and Population Health Building

Importance: High

Hello Minister,
Please see the attached BN for the teleconference with Premier Horgan tonight.
All of your comments and questions have been addressed in the BN, except for your question regardings.13

5.13

Thank you,
Ashley

Ashley Wolsey

A/Director, Executive Operations

Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Mobiles.17
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Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 3:44 PM
To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: RE: Travel voucher for you approval

Thank you Cindy, please add lunch to March 23 because | was on the road with Tony and Christian.

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 2:38 PM

To: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX <Melanie.Mark@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Travel voucher for you approval

thanks

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
Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/. **

**please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain legally privileged
information. Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in
error, please notify sender by return email and delete all copies.**

From: CFLESH [mailto:Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 2:36 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Scan From <Device Name>
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Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 10:15 PM
To: Avendano, Christian AEST:EX
Subject: Re: Haisla Nation Meeting Request
Yes

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 4, 2018, at 9:33 PM, Avendano, Christian AEST:EX <Christian.Avendano @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Will do, so I take it that you do want to meet with them-correct?

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 4, 2018, at 8:39 PM, Mark, Melanie AEST:EX <Melanie.Mark @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Please facilitate the request

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 4, 2018, at 8:27 PM, Avendano, Christian AEST:EX
<Christian.Avendano @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,

Closing the loop on some outstanding requests. This has came in from
the Haisla Nation. Both myself and James find this interesting and
wanted to bring this to your attention for your thoughts on this.

Cheers

Christian Avendano
Ministerial Assistant, Minister of Advanced Education Skills and Training
250-356-0179

From: Michael Gardiner [mailto:michael@mgstrategies.ca]
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 12:06 PM

To: Avendano, Christian AEST:EX

Cc: Carolyn Ringham; Michael Gardiner; Jeff Andrus
Subject: Haisla Nation Meeting Request

Christian,
I am following up on our conversation from the night of the

mining association reception. Since our conversation, we have
confirmed that representatives of the Haisla will be in Victoria on
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April 15 for a Sunday evening reception, and the following
morning, April 16 for meetings.

It is their hope that Minister Mark will be able to attend the
reception, and that we will also be able to schedule a meeting with
the Minister to discuss Kitimaat area post-secondary education and
training issues on the Monday. Attending the meeting will be
Chief Councillor Crystal Smith, CEO Jason Majore, and Deputy
Chief Councillor Brenda Duncan.

In particular, the Haisla are offering programs through the under-
utilized local campus of NWCC, and are interested in discussing
the future of that campus and their role in providing education and
training there and in the community.

I am available to discuss this further if required at 778-836-2108.
You can also reach me at this address if more information is
required.

Please also note that Minister Mungall’s office has offered to
provide some coordination for the days activities, so it is possible
you will hear from her office. We are holding a tentative time of
11:30 to 12:30 for Minister Mungall, but are flexible otherwise.

I have copied Carolyn Ringham, Chief Councillor Smith’s
executive assistant on this message. Could you please include her
in any response.

Kind regards,
Michael Gardiner

MICHAEL GARDINER
Principal | MG Strategies | 778-836-2108 | michael@mgstrategies.ca
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Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 10:17 PM

To: Chauvin, Lindsay AEST:EX

Cc: Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX; Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX
Subject: Approved VIU disposal by Right of Way to TELUS and BCHydro

Please apply my e signature re cliff 112590

Sent from my iPhone
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Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2018 9:43 PM
To: Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX
Subject: Briefing materials for tomorrow

Please send as per earlier conversation today thank you Sent from my iPad

Page # 19 of 265 AED-2018-84720



Page 020
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.22:8.3



Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Saturday, April 7, 2018 5:23 PM

To: Marie Della Mattia

Cc: Matthen, Sheila GCPE:EX; Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX; Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX; Avendano,
Christian AEST:EX

Subject: Re: story, framing, message and validators

Amazing! Great work team. Just what I was looking for. Thank you

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 7, 2018, at 5:11 PM, Marie Della Mattia <mariedellamattia@ gmail.com> wrote:

Hi Melanie,

s.13
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s.13

Thanks!
Marie

Marie Della Mattia

604-839-1774

s.13
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Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Mark, Melanie AEST:EX
Monday, April 9, 2018 12:28 PM
s.22

FW: Docs for Minister
Scan_20180409.pdf

Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 11:55 AM
To: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX <Melanie.Mark@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Docs for Minister
As requested

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

Pls print

Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Monday, April 9, 2018 12:29 PM

Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX

FW: story, framing, message and validators

Our story - defining the debate REV1.docx; ATTO0001.htm

From: Marie Della Mattia [mailtos.22
Sent: Saturday, April 7, 2018 5:12 PM
To: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX <Melanie.Mark@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Matthen, Sheila GCPE:EX <Sheila.Matthen@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: story, framing, message and validators

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

Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 12:41 PM
To: Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX
Subject: FW's.12,5.13

To be added to upcoming ministry briefings...

From: Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 3:04 PM

To: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX <Melanie.Mark@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX <James.Papadopoulos@gov.bc.ca>; Vasey, Jeff AEST:EX <Jeff.Vasey@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW:s5.12.5.13

Minister — does below addresss.12,5.13 from your perspective. s.13
s.13 Thanks, Shannon
s.12,5.13
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Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 12:44 PM

To: Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX; Avendano, Christian AEST:EX
Cc: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: PHOTOS: Construction month kick-off

Since its still construction month would suggest that we post something this week about the importance of this month...
fast facts... did you know...

From: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 12:00 PM

To: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX <Melanie.Mark@gov.bc.ca>; Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX <Christina.Rzepa@gov.bc.ca>;
Avendano, Christian AEST:EX <Christian.Avendano@gov.bc.ca>; Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX
<James.Papadopoulos@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX <Jennifer.Fernandes@gov.bc.ca>; Ward, Allieren GCPE:EX <Allieren.Ward@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: PHOTOS: Construction month kick-off

Photos from BCIT as requested. You can view and download here:
https://www.flickr.com/photos/bcit/sets/72157665365025687/

Suggested tweets below:

A shout out to all the construction trades workers who are maintaining & building the best BC. Are you in? Photos:
https://www.flickr.com/photos/bcit/sets/72157665365025687/ @thisisBCCA @ITA_BC

DYK: April is construction & skilled trades month in BC. It’s a great time to get ahead in a trades career as the sector’s
booming. https://www.flickr.com/photos/bcit/sets/72157665365025687/ @thisisBCCA #ConstructionMonthBC

Great to kick off #ConstructionMonthBC this morning @BCIT with @thisisBCCA & @ITA_BC. Photos:
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

Monday, April 9, 2018 10:18 PM

Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Fwd: Your VIP Invitation to the #BCTECH Summit Welcome Reception

From: Shirley Vickers <info@bctechsummit.ca>
Date: April 9, 2018 at 11:35:24 AM PDT
To: <Melanie.Mark @ gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Your VIP Invitation to the #BCTECH Summit Welcome Reception
Reply-To: Shirley Vickers <info@bctechsummit.ca>

]

Dear Honourable Melanie Mark,

On behalf of the BC Innovation Council and the B.C. Government, you're invited to
the 2018 #BCTECH Summit Welcome Reception on May 14th, 2018.

This is your chance to connect with industry and government leaders over delicious

food and drinks, and start conversations about technology and innovation that will
continue over the rest of the #8CTECH Summit.

Prior to the Welcome Reception, join us at #BCTECH on the Terrace! Enjoy some

delicious food and live music at this public event, as we light the Olympic Cauldron to
officially launch the 2018 #BCTECH Summit.

Here are the key details:

Monday, May 14, 2018
5:00 PM | #BCTECH on the Terrace (Pacific Terrace West)

Page # 30 of 265 AED-2018-84720



5:30 PM | Lighting of the Olympic Cauldron
6:00 - 8:00 PM | #8CTECH Summit Welcome Reception (Vancouver Convention
Centre West, Level 3)

Kindly confirm your attendance at the Welcome Reception by Friday, May 4th, 2018.
You can RSVP by emailing Divya Thakor at dthakor@bcic.ca. Please note that this
invitation is non-transferrable.

We hope to see you there!

Sincerely,

Shirley Vickers
President and CEO
BC Innovation Council
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Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 10:18 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Fwd: Installation of the 30th Lieutenant Governor of British Columbia

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Protocol IGRS:EX" <Protocol @gov.bc.ca>

Date: April 9, 2018 at 3:53:06 PM PDT

To: "Mark, Melanie AEST:EX" <Melanie.Mark @ gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Installation of the 30th Lieutenant Governor of British Columbia

=

The Honourable_ John Horgan
Premier of British Columbia
and
The Members of the Executive Council
request the pleasure of the company of

The Honourable Melanie Mark

at the installation of the 30th Lieutenant Governor of British Columbia

Ms._ Janet Austin, O.B.C.

on Tuesday, April 24, 2018, at 2:00 p.m.
in the Legislative Chambers at the Parliament Buildings
Victoria, British Columbia
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RSVP to protocol@gov.bc.ca by April 13, 2018

Please be seated by 1:45 p.m. ~ Seating Tickets available for

pick-up in the Rattenbury Room, Parliament Buildings Dress: Business Attire with
between 12:30 p.m. and 1:30 p.m. Decorations

Reception to follow from 3:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m.
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Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 10:20 PM

To: Loughran, Tony D AEST:EX; Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX; Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Wolsey,
Ashley AEST:EX

Subject: Decision note

Regarding private training regulation cliff 112374 approved please apply my e signature

Sent from my iPhone
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Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 12:59 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Sign ups

Attachments: IMG_0656.jpg; ATTO0001.txt; IMG_0655.jpg; ATTO0002.txt; IMG_0654.jpg; ATT00003.txt;

IMG_0653,jpg; ATT00004.txt; IMG_0652.jpg; ATTO0005. txt
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Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 1:00 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Sign ups

Attachments: IMG_0650.jpg; ATT00001.txt; IMG_0649.jpg; ATT00002.txt; IMG_0648.jpg; ATTO0003.txt;

IMG_0647.jpg; ATT00004.txt; IMG_0646.jpg; ATTO0005. txt
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Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Mark, Melanie AEST:EX
Tuesday, April 10, 2018 1:02 PM
Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Last sign up

IMG_0645.jpg; ATTO0001.txt
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Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 3:07 PM

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX; Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX
Subject: Fwd: AEST Morning Media Summary - Monday, April 09, 2018

Is the name change public? See article regarding board appointments
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: <Stephen.Binder @gov.bc.ca>

Date: April 9, 2018 at 7:06:36 AM PDT

To: <Stephen.Binder@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: AEST Morning Media Summary - Monday, April 09, 2018

Today's News Online - AEST Summary
DO NOT FORWARD THIS E-MAIL TO ANYONE

Monday, April 09, 2018

Copyright
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Residential school history centre to share survivors' accounts, educate public
BC Local News
Sunday, April 08, 2018

By Linda Givetash

Copyright
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UBC residential school history centre to share survivors' accounts, educate public
CBC Online
Sunday, April 08, 2018

By CBC Online

Copyright
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BR Residential School Centre (BR-Residential-School-Ce)
CP News
Monday, April 09, 2018

Copyright
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Fourth Newswatch
CP News
Monday, April 09, 2018

Copyright
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History centre opens
Castanet
Sunday, April 08, 2018

By Castanet
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National Audio 2:35 AM ET (NationalAudio235AMET)
CP News
Sunday, April 08, 2018

Copyright

Page # 50 of 265 AED-2018-84720



Page 051 to/a Page 053

Withheld pursuant to/removed as

Copyright



Copyright

Horgan/Murnaghan/Gabby - TRU Nursing building
CBYK

Friday, April 06, 2018, 06:40

By CBC Daybreak Kamloops

Copyright
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Province fills college board vacancies
Terrace Standard
Friday, April 06, 2018

By Rod Link§
Copyright

Development of Master’s in Applied Communication Degree underway
Capilano Courier
Monday, April 09, 2018
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By Ashley Armitage

Copyright

UBC president set to offer apology for university's role in residential schools
Globe and Mail

Monday, April 09, 2018

Page A06

By Marsha Lederman

Copyright
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Emily Carr U Gets Sculpture Of Its Eponymous Artist
Vancouver Sun

Saturday, April 07, 2018

Page G04

By Malcolm Parr_yﬂ
Copyright
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North Island College offering health care assistant program on Denman Island

22
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Comox Valley Record
Saturday, April 07, 2018

By Stafff

Copyright

Truth and Reconciliation commissioner speaks at TRU
Clearwater Times
Sunday, April 08, 2018

By Stafffl

Copyright
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New director of Athletics and Recreation at UBC Okanagan
The Daily Courier (Kelowna)

Friday, April 06, 2018

Page B02

0

Copyright
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Abbotsford School District awarded $5,000 for trades program
Abbotsford News
Friday, April 06, 2018

By Kelvin Gawley!

Copyright

Much of Canada's economy is maxed out, and businesses have a big decision to make; The
country's ability to thrive or languish is at stake, Kevin Carmichael argues
Vancouver Sun

26
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Saturday, April 07, 2018

Page E02

By Kevin Carmichaell]
Copyright
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Tax changes this year affect students, parents, caregivers and commuters; impacts;
Canadians are advised to take stock of life circumstances for possible
Vancouver Sun
Monday, April 09, 2018
Page NP9
By Armina Ligaya!
Copyright
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BC unemployment rate
CKYE

Friday, April 06, 2018, 08:00
By CKYE}

Copyright
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Blair - job figures

CBU

Friday, April 06, 2018, 06:25
By CBC Early Editionf§

Copyright

Kamloops employment numbers
CFIC

Friday, April 06, 2018, 12:02

By CFJC Noon News!

Copyright

PG employment up

CKPG

Friday, April 06, 2018, 12:03
By CKPG at Noon]|

Copyright

Pastrick - employment outlook
CHNL

31
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Friday, April 06, 2018, 11:01
By CHNL]
Copyright

Record-low unemployment rate, 32,300 full-time jobs last month
Times Colonist (Victoria)

Saturday, April 07, 2018

Page B0O4

By Andy Blatchford]]

Copyright
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Unemployment rate

CKFU

Friday, April 06, 2018, 16:01
By CKFU[l

Copyright

Wage in BC

CJRJ

Friday, A.pril 06, 2018, 14:00
By CIRJ]

Copyright
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Workplaces prepare for pot legalization
Globe and Mail

Saturday, April 07, 2018

Page A16

By Mike Hagerﬂ

Copyright
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Women at work: Madeleine Fulton loves the technical aspect of her work at BC Hydro
Campbell River Mirror
Friday, April 06, 2018

By Jocelyn Doll]

Copyright
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Financial: Pay off your student loan or save for retirement?
Golden Star
Saturday, April 07, 2018

Copyright
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Horgan/Notley/Carr/Baldrey - Kinder Morgan suspension
CHAN

Sunday, April 08, 2018, 18:15

By Global BC News Hourl|

Copyright
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Challenge of public health-care system set to resume in B.C.
Globe and Mail
Monday, April 09, 2018
Page A06
By Sunny Dhillon]]
Copyright
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High drama in the House
The Province
Sunday, April 08, 2018
Page A02
0

Copyright

46
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Orcas at centre of Schmidt Creek logging battle
Globe and Mail

Monday, April 09, 2018

Page AOQ7

By Justine Hunter§]

Copyright

Page # 85 of 265 AED-2018-84720



Copyright

Pot edges ICBC as top issue as spring session resumes
The Province

Sunday, April 08, 2018
Page A0S
By Mike Smythl]

Copyright
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'Heartbroken': 15 die in hockey team bus crash
Times Colonist (Victoria)

Sunday, April 08, 2018

Page AO1

By Ryan Mckenna And Kelly Geraldine Malone!

Copyright
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A country mourns
The Province

Monday, April 09, 2018
Page AO1

By Staff

Copyright
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A team, a town and a country united in grief
Globe and Mail

Monday, April 09, 2018

Page AO1

By Jana G. Pruden]]

Copyright
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Building Bridges
Vancouver Sun
Saturday, April 07, 2018
Page AO1

0

-

54
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Chief mourned as champion of Indigenous rights
Times Colonist (Victoria)

Sunday, April 08, 2018

Page AO1

By Jeff Belll

Copyright
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Do you really want to Live Forever?
National Post

Saturday, April 07, 2018

fage AO01

0

Copyright
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Facebook boots AggregatelQ, which got $100,000 in federal cash
Times Colonist (Victoria)

Saturday, April 07, 2018

Page AO1

By Andy Blatchford and Joan Bryden]
Copyright

Page # 95 of 265 AED-2018-84720



Page 096
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

Copyright



Copyright

Five Victoria police officers injured on job in two days
Times Colonist (Victoria)

Saturday, April 07, 2018

Page A0l

By Cindy E. Harnett]

Copyright
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Humboldt

National Post

Monday, April 09, 2018
Page AO1

By Stafff]

Copyright

NAFTA talks continue amid 'intensive' engagement
Globe and Mail

Saturday, April 07, 2018

Page AO3

By Adrian Morrowl]
Copyright
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Remembering Humboldt
Vancouver Sun

Monday, April 09, 2018
Page AO1

By Stafff
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Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 2:33 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Cc: Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX

Subject: Re: flights to PG for M3 for May 1st Van/PG/Van

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 10, 2018, at 2:30 PM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thoughts on flight options Minister

Central Mountain Air

Van/PG — 7:35-8:55 $163.93
PG/Van —4:20-5:45 $184.93

Air Canada : leaving 7:35 am arriving 8:48am - $109 and
leaving PG at 5:45pm and arriving in Van at 7pm $130

¥ERxEk* L+ West Jet: Leaving Vancouver at 8:15am-Arriving 9:30am $115.38
¥dxkk**prt+Leaving PG at 3:05pm arriving in Van 4:22pm - $147.38

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

Cc:
Subject:

Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Tuesday, April 10, 2018 9:40 PM

Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX; Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX; Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX
Sawchuk, Bindi AEST:EX

Fwd: Indigenous Former Foster Care Wards Advocate To Overhaul ‘Shameful' System
At MMIWG Inquiry

Would be great to reach out to TTRUST from the description of their mandate. I'm sure Minister Conroy is
aware of the program but perhaps there are linkages between our mandates. Especially on skills training side.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Melanie Mark $.22
Date: April 10, 2018 at 8:38:09 PM PDT
To: melanie.mark @ gov.bc.ca

Subject: Indigenous Former Foster Care Wards Advocate To Overhaul 'Shameful' System

At MMIWG Inquiry

Article: https://www.huffingtonpost.ca/2018/04/09/indigenous-former-foster-care-wards-

advocate-to-overhaul-shameful-system-at-mmiwe-inquiry _a 23406824/

Sent from my iPhone
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Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 9:29 AM
To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Re: Joint Briefing with Minister Ralston
Sure

Sent from my iPad

On Apr 11, 2018, at 9:13 AM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Minister Ralston has 130 on Thursday April 12" - would you like to go ahead and confirm — thanks

Minister

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 4:25 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Cc: Whitford, Kelly M AEST:EX; Nichols, Alisha AEST:EX; Chauvin, Lindsay AEST:EX; Talbot, Sarena
MCF:EX; Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Subject: Joint Briefing with Minister Ralston

Hi Cindy,
s.12,5.13

Please advise if we will move forward with a joint briefing.

Thank you,
Ashley

Ashley Wolsey
A/Director, Executive Operations
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Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Mobile 250 896-1076
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Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Mark, Melanie AEST:EX
Wednesday, April 11, 2018 9:36 AM
Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Re: AEST Issues of the Day_Aprilll

Looks good thx

Sent from my iPad

On Apr 11, 2018, at 9:34 AM, Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Updated with KMs on tech. I've also included our tech core messaging.

Issues of the Day — Wednesday, April 11
8 months and 24 days

Q. Universities and colleges will be hard hit with the new employer health tax.
Is there money in the budget to cover the shortfall?

1.

Ll

© N O

The previous government downloaded regressive, unfair MSP premiums
onto people.

We cut MSP premiums by 50% effective January 1st, 2018.

MSP premiums will be totally gone by January 1st, 2020.

The transition period will allow us to have conversations with each of our 25
public post-secondary institutions on their own unique situation.
<image002.png>Cuts of $50 million started in 2013.

Cuts of $6.9 million for ABE started in 2014.

Cuts of $17.1 million for ESL programs started in 2014.

We will work through the changes to ensure we protect students by keeping
post-secondary education accessible and affordable.

In Budget 2018, we're allowing affordable housing to be built by universities
and colleges. We’re investing in more tech spaces as well as making it free
for former youth in care to attend post-secondary education.

10. I’'m proud to be part of a government that’s investing in education.

Q. You met with Langford’s mayor yesterday. Are there plans for increasing
post-secondary education opportunities to the West Shore?

1.

Our government wants people to be able to access the post-secondary
education and training needed for good-paying jobs.
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2. RRU is going to look at ways to improve access to post-secondary education
in the West Shore in partnership with Camosun and UVic as well as
municipalities and the school district.

3. It’s way too early to speculate on the delivery, cost or type of programs.

Q. What are you doing to support B.C.’s booming tech sector?

1. Our post-secondary system produces world-class tech talent that supports a
booming tech sector along with opening the doors to good-paying jobs. But
there’s been no significant investment in tech spaces for over a decade.

2. We're adding 2,900 tech spaces to produce 1,000 additional tech-grads a
year by 2023. This includes the first full civil and environmental engineering
program in the North at UNBC and the first full software engineering
program in the Interior at TRU.

3. We're providing $67.7 million over the next 3 years to support the tech-
expansion. This is expected to ramp up to $42 million a year.

Q. Are you still committed to delivering a completion grant, scholarships for
graduate students and scrapping loan interest?

1. Budget 2018 demonstrates our commitment to making life more affordable
and delivering services people, including students, depend on. It includes:
o Eliminating MSP premiums effective January 1st, 2020.
o Launching a comprehensive housing plan.
o Making child care more affordable
o Bringing down the cost of prescription drugs.
o Increasing support for former youth in care.

2. Work is underway on all of the mandate commitments to ensure we deliver
programs that work for students and build the best B.C.

3. We’ve been quick to tackle affordability and accessibility of education with
tuition free ABE, tuition waivers, cutting interest on student loans and
investing in tech and trades seats.

4. Budget 2018 includes education and training investments:

o Confirmation of tuition-free ABE and ELL programs.
o Hundreds more ECE spaces.
2
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5.

o More tech, computer science and engineering spaces.

o Half-a-billion dollars for 5,000 new on campus student beds.
In February 2018, the ministry provided 17,000 students with $32 million in
loan reduction grants to reduce provincial loan debt based on financial need.

Q. How do you plan to address the shortage of skilled tradespeople?

1.

I’ve been on the job for just 8 months, while skilled labour shortages are
years in the making.
Apprenticeships are essential to our future workforce, that’s why we’re:

o Increasing opportunities for apprentices to gain on the job

experience and complete their training.

o Making sure women, Indigenous groups have a fair opportunity.

o Promoting local hiring for government projects.
We’re working with industry and employers to determine an effective
apprenticeship ratio for government construction projects. We will
maximize our $15.8 billion investment to train future construction workers.
We’ve launched a more flexible Workforce Development Agreement worth
S685 million. New programming will ensure employers benefit from
investments in skills training, while workers benefit from support and
training for good-paying jobs.
In August 2017, we announced $1.67 million for 562 additional trades’ seats
to meet labour market demand.
Earlier this month, we announced $5.4 million to replace outdated trades
and tech equipment so student can learn on industry standard equipment.
Our government is committed to thoroughly examining compulsory trades
from all angles and encouraging an ongoing dialogue amongst stakeholders.
Directives in the ITA mandate letter:

o Build on the expansion of youth trades programs, and increase work
experience opportunities for youth apprentices in high school.

o Support a review of how compulsory designation could improve worker
health and safety, consumer protection and environmental safety for
certain trades.

We’re investing $1.8 million over the next two years to recruit, retain and
advance women in the construction trades.

<AEST_Issues of the Day_Aprill I.docx>
<Core Messaging - Tech_March18_12pm.docx>
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Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 9:58 AM
To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Briefing materials

Is there briefing materiel for tomorrow’s meeting with MJS

Sent from my iPhone
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Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 10:32 AM

To: Avendano, Christian AEST:EX

Subject: Fwd: One Thought to Start Your Day: Lo! More Mediocre Provincial Budgets

Please print for me in colour
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX" <Shannon.Baskerville @ gov.bc.ca>

Date: April 11, 2018 at 6:48:05 AM PDT

To: "Mark, Melanie AEST:EX" <Melanie.Mark @ gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: One Thought to Start Your Day: Lo! More Mediocre Provincial Budgets

FYI
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Higher Education Strategy Associates <info@higheredstrategy.com>
Date: April 11, 2018 at 4:01:19 AM PDT

To: Shannon.baskerville @ gov.bc.ca

Subject: One Thought to Start Your Day: Lo! More Mediocre Provincial
Budgets

Reply-To: info@higheredstrategy.com
Copyright
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Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 10:06 AM
To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Re: Briefing materials

I'll ask her for it she’s at cabinet
Sent from my iPhone

>0n Apr 11, 2018, at 9:59 AM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> | followed up their office twice already - | will follow up again

>

> Cindy Flesh

> Administrative Coordinator to the

> Honourable Melanie Mark

> Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training

> Telephone: 250-356-0179

>

> ** |n British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance
with the Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for
lobbyists under the Act please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at:
https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.**

>

> **Please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain
legally privileged information. Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this email in error, please notify sender by return email and delete all copies.**

> From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

> Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 9:58 AM

> To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

> Subject: Briefing materials

>

> |s there briefing materiel for tomorrow’s meeting with MJS
>

> Sent from my iPhone
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Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 10:30 AM

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Subject: Fwd: AEST Morning Media Summary - Wednesday, April 11, 2018

Can you please print the story below about supporting young entrepreneurs and any associated messaging you
might add thx

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: <Stephen.Binder @gov.bc.ca>

Date: April 11, 2018 at 6:46:53 AM PDT

To: <Stephen.Binder@gov.be.ca>

Subject: AEST Morning Media Summary - Wednesday, April 11, 2018

Today's News Online - AEST Summary
DO NOT FORWARD THIS E-MAIL TO ANYONE

Wednesday, April 11, 2018

Copyright
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Aboriginal ed. program provides clean slate
North Shore News

Wednesday, April 11, 2018

Page A13

By Jeremy Shepherd

Copyright
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City trying to make safe path between Rutland and UBCO
The Daily Courier (Kelowna)

Wednesday, April 11, 2018

fage A04

0

Copyright

Why are there so many Albertans at UVic?
The Martlett

Wednesday, April 11, 2018

Online

By Cormac O'Brian

Copyright
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With the opening of the History and Dialogue Centre, Ono apologizes for UBC’s role in
residential schools

The Ubyssey

Tuesday, April 10, 2018

Online

By Samantha McCabe

Copyright
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New programs to boost young entrepreneurs
Burns Lake Lakes District News
Tuesday, April 10, 2018

Copyright
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UBCO visual arts grads host exhibition; Grad showcase highlights the best work from top
students

The Daily Courier (Kelowna)

Wednesday, April 11, 2018

fage B0O3

0

Copyright
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Province proposes extended leave for caregivers, new mothers
Globe and Mail

Wednesday, April 11, 2018

Page A0S

By Stafff]

Copyright
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Province to extend leaves for caregivers, new moms
Times Colonist (Victoria)

Wednesday, April 11, 2018

Page A0O5

By Staff

Copyright
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B.C. moves to upgrade legislation concerning absences from work
Vancouver Sun

Wednesday, April 11, 2018
Page A10
By Staff§

Copyright

Vernon Job Fair attracts record number of employers and job seekers
Vernon Morning Star

Tuesday, April 10, 2018

Copyright
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Alberta cuts pay, benefits for college, university presidents
Times Colonist (Victoria)
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Wednesday, April 11, 2018
Page BO3
By Dean Bennett!

Copyright

Page # 129 of 265 AED-2018-84720



Copyright

York University president asks union representing striking workers to agree to binding
arbitration

Globe and Mail

Wednesday, April 11, 2018

Page AO8

By Simona Chiose]]

Copyright
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Albertans rage over B.C.'s pipeline stance
Times Colonist (Victoria)

Wednesday, April 11, 2018

Page A09

By Les Leyne!

Copyright
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B.C. needs face-saving exit in pipeline dispute
Globe and Mail

Wednesday, April 11, 2018

Page A13

By Gary Mason

Copyright

Page # 133 of 265 AED-2018-84720



Page 134
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

Copyright



Copyright

BC NDP reaped millions ahead of campaign reform
Globe and Mail

Wednesday, April 11, 2018

Page A0S

By Justine Hunter!
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Now entering unstable waters
Burnaby Now

Wednesday, April 11, 2018
Page A06

By Keith Baldrey!
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Heyman shows a lot can change in a year
Vancouver Sun

Wednesday, April 11, 2018

Page A12

By Vaughn Palmer!

Copyright
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Pipeline court question still not ready
The Province

Wednesday, April 11, 2018

Page A04

By Rob Shawll
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Baldrey/Trudeau/Horgan/Carr/Wilkinson - KM TMP suspension
CHAN

Tuesday, April 10, 2018, 18:03

By Global BC News Hourl|
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Horgan/Carr/Baldrey - Trans Mountain pipeline
Global News: BC 1

Tuesday, April 10, 2018, 15:34

By Global News: BC 1f]
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Moore/Sims/Smyth - taxpayer-funded perks
CIVT

Tuesday, April 10, 2018, 18:01

By CTV News at Six[J

Copyright

Smyth - Metro Van perks
CKNW

Tuesday, April 10, 2018, 10:35
By CKNW Simi Saral§

Copyright

'We didn't do enough,' Zuckerberg admits

National Post

Wednesday, April 11, 2018

Page AO1

By Craig Timberg, Tony Romm & Elizabeth Dwoskin!

Copyright
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A Little League of their own
Globe and Mail
Wednesday, April 11, 2018

Page AO1
By Stacey Stein!
Copyright

Page # 146 of 265 AED-2018-84720



Page 147
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

Copyright



Copyright

After fireworks, fast boat created havoc, seriously injuring three, court told
Times Colonist (Victoria)
Wednesday, April 11, 2018
Page AO1
By Louise Dickson!
Copyright
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Alberta prepared to buy Trans Mountain, Notley says
Globe and Mail
Wednesday, April 11, 2018

33

Page # 149 of 265 AED-2018-84720



Page AO1
By Kelly Cryderman, Shawn McCarthy & Ian Bailey]
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Capital Iron building part of 7-acre parcel going on the market
Times Colonist (Victoria)

Wednesday, April 11, 2018

Page A0l

By Carla Wilson]]
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Community deserves answers
National Post

Wednesday, April 11, 2018
Page AO1

By Christie Blatchford]l

Copyright
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Driver a 'good guy,' says owner of truck company
National Post

Wednesday, April 11, 2018

Page AO1

By Ryan Rumbolt]
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Still waiting on the big question
Vancouver Sun

Wednesday, April 11, 2018

Page AO1

By Rob Shawll
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Surrey mayor quitting two months after saying she would run again
Vancouver Sun

Wednesday, April 11, 2018

Page AO1

By Jennifer Saltmanﬂ

Copyright
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U.S. Senate grills Zuckerberg over data misuse
Globe and Mail

Wednesday, April 11, 2018

Page AO1

By Tamsin Mcmahonﬂ

Copyright
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Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Ok thanks

Sent from my iPhone

Mark, Melanie AEST:EX
Wednesday, April 11, 2018 1:15 PM
Avendano, Christian AEST:EX

Re: Event

On Apr 11, 2018, at 1:09 PM, Avendano, Christian AEST:EX <Christian.Avendano@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Just spoke with James at TAC, we should be able to pull this off so | gave him the green light that you're
able to talk. Will get speaking notes over when | get them.

Christian Avendano
Ministerial Assistant, Minister of Advanced Education Skills and Training
250-356-0179

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 10:17 AM
To: Avendano, Christian AEST:EX
Subject: Re: Event

Ok if we can pull it off I'm interested

Sent from my iPad

On Apr 11, 2018, at 10:14 AM, Avendano, Christian AEST:EX <Christian.Avendano@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister

Let me know if this is something you may be potentially interested in. | looked at the
schedule and we do have a lunch reception with SFU. But if we are able to speak early
and head off to the lunch we may be able to do both.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
From: "Infante, James TAC:EX" <James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>
Date: April 10, 2018 at 3:41:56 PM PDT

To: "Avendano, Christian AEST:EX" <Christian.Avendano@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Event

Hi Christian,

Please confirm M3s availability for the section highlighted in red, the
rest is as an FYI, Minister Popham is going to try to make both as well.
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Event Concept — NAIG site evaluation tour

Date: April 16, 2018 Time: 12:00 - 12:30 p.m.
Attendees:
e Government representatives: Premier Horgan, PS Kahlon,
Minister Fraser, Minister Fleming, Minister Mark, and MLAs
e NAIG Council members, Chief Sam, NAIG committee members,
young lacrosse players
e Regional - First Nations
e Sport organizations — I-SPARC, BC Games Society, Pacific
Institute of Sport Excellence/Canadian Sport Institute Pacific

Theme & Goal
¢ Welcome to the NAIG committee
e B.C.s commitment to Truth and Reconciliation across all
ministries
e Story of the athletes journey to get to the games and how the
Games are a life altering experience — sport as a catalyst to
reconciliation

Visuals:
o Full government support — Ministers across all ministries stand
behind the Premier as he states B.C.’s support of the Games
e Premier Horgan, Chief Sam and athletes passing a lacrosse ball
on the lawn of the legislature

Day 2: Tour and itinerary - April 16, 2018

TIME Itinerary

08:50-11:30 a.m. Tour begins — pick up from Delta Ocean Point Resort
- Save On Food Memorial Arena (Opening Ceremony venue)
- Royal Athletic Park (Baseball)
- Cultural Village (Closing Ceremony)
- Accommodation Plan Presentation

11:55a.m. Welcome to B.C. on the steps of the Legislature
Event pre-brief in the Roosevelt Room for key speakers
- Chief Sam, Premier Horgan, Parliamentary Secretary Ravi Kahlon, NAIG committee
members, lacrosse player(s)

12:00 p.m. PS Kahlon welcomes the evaluators, NAIG committee members, NAIG council
members and athletes and invites XXX athlete/Alex *elder / coach - FN welcome

12:02 p.m. XXX provides FN welcome

12:05 p.m. PS Kahlon thanks XXX and invites Premier Horgan to deliver remarks

12:06 p.m. Premier Horgan provides remarks on the province’s support of NAIG

Welcome; provincial support for the NAIG, his personal story of the impact of sport
on his life. Speaks about B.C.’s journey of reconciliation and how B.C. is leading the
country. Wishes NAIG representatives a very successful tour. Hopes to welcome
them back in 2020.

12:10 p.m. PS Kahlon thanks Premier Horgan and invites Chief Sam to provide remarks
12:11 p.m. Chief Sam provides remarks
12:15 p.m. PS Kahlon thanks Chief Sam and invites the young lacrosse player to present a

lacrosse stick to the Premier and Chief Sam and asks to throw a few balls.
Photo op on the lawn with the Premier Horgan, Chief Sam, and the athlete

12:25-1:15p.m.  Lunch with the Speaker

2
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1:15 p.m.

Move to the Gallery

1:30 p.m. Introductions in the house by XXX

2:00-4:30 p.m. Tour continues - School *TBC & Rosedale Park (softball)
7:00-9:00 p.m. Reception — Songhees Wellness Centre *See separate itinerary
Thanks!

<image002.png>

James Infante, Ministerial Assistant
Hon. Minister Lisa Beare's Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for
Sport and Multiculturalism

@ 250-953-0905

=
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Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 1:17 PM

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: CBYG: Kenkal - student housing project

Do we know why they were turned down? Will I be questioned about this? Ty

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 11, 2018, at 11:17 AM, Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX <Rodney.Porter @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

The B.C. government, through the Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing, and the Columbia
Basin Trust are investing a combined $220,000 in capital funding for the project. The Province is
also providing interim financing of $297,000.

Once rezoning and renovations are complete, people are expected to move into their units by
June 2018. This will be just in time for any tenants who have signed up for summer courses at
nearby Valemount College.

The Valemount Learning Society initially recognized a need for this type of housing in the
community and is partnering with the Valemount Affordable Rentals Society to operate and
manage the building and serve the tenants who will be living there.

This project is part of the Province’s commitment to build 114,000 affordable homes, including
market rental, non-profit, supported social housing, co-op and owner-purchase housing
through partnerships.

Budget 2018 launched the biggest investment in housing affordability in B.C. history — more
than $7 billion over 10 years.

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 11:14 AM

To: Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX; Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX
Subject: Fwd: CBYG: Kenkal - student housing project

Please remind me. What is our role in this?
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: <tho@gov.bc.ca>
Date: April 11,2018 at 11:10:33 AM PDT

1
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To: Undisclosed recipients:;
Subject: CBYG: Kenkal - student housing project

CBYG (CBC Prince George)
CBC Daybreak North
11-Apr-2018 06:23

Copyright
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Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 1:21 PM

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Cc: Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX; Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX; Avendano,
Christian AEST:EX

Subject: Re: RCY - statement

| just posted article on twitter - is there a shareable link of this statement i can post on twitter
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 11, 2018, at 1:17 PM, Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Here’s what he read at SSCCY.

<April 11, 2018 _ Statement to SSCCY .pdf>
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Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 1:25 PM

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Cc: Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX; Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX; Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX;
Avendano, Christian AEST:EX

Subject: Re: FYI - Furstenau thanks Child and Youth advocate Bernard Richard for his service

Greats.13

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 11, 2018, at 1:21 PM, Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

FYl — Green Party NR attached.

Below are MCFD’s KMs:

I've just heard the news myself.

| wish him the best and want to take this opportunity to thank Mr. Richard for his
dedicated service as B.C.’s Representative for Children and Youth.

He’s been a staunch advocate and a champion for children and families in our province.

| certainly appreciate the passion he brought to the role and | spoke to him on
numerous occasions about our shared goal of making like better for some of B.C.’s most
vulnerable.

| wish him the best for the future and in his next role.

B.C. GREEN CAUCUS

For immediate release
April 11,2018

Furstenau thanks Child and Youth advocate Bernard Richard for his service

VICTORIA, B.C. — Sonia Furstenau, B.C. Green Party spokesperson for children and youth,
released the following statement regarding B.C. Children and Youth Advocate Bernard Richard
stepping down.

“| have greatly appreciated Bernard’s work and his advocacy for children in British Columbia,”
said Furstenau.
1
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“He has continued to shine a light on the challenges of failures of the child welfare system. In
particular, his advocacy for indigenous communities and for the best interests of infants has
been in invaluable contribution to our province. B.C. Bernard has shown through his work he is
a true advocate for children and families.

“There remains much work to be done on this file. | look forward to the swift appointment of a
new representative so that we can continue to give this vital issue the support and attention it
deserves.”

_30_
Media contact

Jillian Oliver, Press Secretary
+1 778-650-0597 | jillian.oliver@leg.bc.ca

Jillian Oliver | Press Secretary

BC Green Caucus

Room 028 Parliament Buildings

Victoria, BC V8V 1X4

Phone: (250) 882-6187 | Fax: (250) 387-8338

IMPORTANT NOTICE

This message contains confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee
or authorized to receive this for the addressee, you must not use, copy, forward, disclose or
take any action based on this message or any information herein. If you receive this message in
error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete this message.

<Furstenau thanks Child and Youth advocate Bernard Richard for his service.pdf>
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Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Please apply my e signature
Sent from my iPhone

Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Wednesday, April 11, 2018 4:24 PM

Chauvin, Lindsay AEST:EX; Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
112574 approved
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Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 4:48 PM

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Subject: Emcee

Hi there | would like it if mla Nicholas Simons can be the emcee April 30. He said he’d be delighted to. 5.22 vis his

cell - thx much | thought of him because of his role as SSCCY chair

Sent from my iPhone
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Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 12:26 PM
To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Re: May 1st travel to PG

Looks good

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 13, 2018, at 11:56 AM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Minister — just checking in with you to see if these flight were still okay with you to Prince George
on May 1°'— wondering if you are wanting to stay in PG longer — let me know - thansk

West Jet: Leaving Vancouver at 8:15am-Arriving 9:30am $115.38
Leaving PG at 3:05pm arriving in Van 4:22pm - $147.38

Proposed timeline:

9:30 Arrive in PG

9:30-10:15 Drive to UNBC (27 minute drive)
10:15-12:15 tour of the campus and lunch
12:15-12:30 pre-brief

12:30-1:15 Announcement and media avail
1:15 — 2 Drive to airport (27 minute drive)
2:00 check in

3:05 flight

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

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 11:04 PM
To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX
Subject: Fwd: HoF

Thoughts? Best to ask to send remarks from minister of TAC? They want me to speak...

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Melanie Mark <$.22

Date: April 13,2018 at 11:01:41 PM PDT

To: "Mark, Melanie Aest:Ex" <melanie.mark @ gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: HoF

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: cassidy kannemeyer -S.22
Date: Thu, Apr 12, 2018 at 12:56 PM
Subject: Fwd: HoF

To: Melanie Mark <s.22

s.22

Basketball BC wants to know if you would like to give a speech for the banquet that we are

going to.

Cassidy Kannemeyer

Head Coach, Men's Basketball
Capilano University
604-785-5587
s.22

From: Stephanie Rudnisky <srudnisky@basketball.bc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 12:52:33 PM

To: cassidy kannemeyer

Subject: Re: HoF

Great! Can you send me her official title so we can acknowledge her attendance —

I have 2 people from Musqueum coming to open the event — do you think Melanie would want

to speak at all?
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Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Friday, April 13, 2018 4:36 PM

Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX; Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX; Avendano, Christian AEST:EX
Re: REQUESTING Re: Champions Table - April 18

Sounds good are you able to ask if someone can cover my duty ? Ty TGIF

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 13, 2018, at 4:26 PM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Minister this has been added to your calendar — thanks and please let me know if you need

anything further.

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
If you have received this email in error, please notify sender by return email and delete all copies.**

From: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 3:44 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX; Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX; Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX;
Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Reid, Heidi FIN:EX; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

Cc: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Subject: REQUESTING Re: Champions Table - April 18

Importance: High

Hello all,

Please be advised that your ministers are invited to attend “The Champions Table” with the Premier on
Wednesday, April 18 from 3 —5 pm in$-15

I have attached the list of attendees for your information. An agenda will be coming shortly.

This is a meeting with Business and First Nation Leaders.

We would also like to invite the following DMs; Richard Fyke, Dave Nikolejsin, Kevin Jardine, Doug Caul,
Lori Wanamaker and Tim Sheldan.

Your DMs can contact Don Wright's office for any further information.

Please let me know if your minister will be attending at your earliest convenience.

Thank you,

Chris
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Chris McLaren
Scheduling Officer | Office of the Premier | T: 250 — 387-1806 | E: chris.mclaren@gov.bc.ca

<Champions Table Members List - Meeting w Premier Horgan April 18 2018.docx>
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Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Saturday, April 14, 2018 8:46 AM
To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Cc: Avendano, Christian AEST:EX
Subject: Re: HoF

Great. Agreed. Will ask Christian to follow up with TAC MA.

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 14, 2018, at 7:20 AM, Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX <Rodney.Porter @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good morning Minister.

I’d recommend that TAC is asked first, and if MInister Beare is unable then you can certainly
speak on her behalf as a representative of government.

Respectfully,
Rodney Porter

B.C. Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Mobile 250 889-7494

On Apr 13, 2018, at 11:03 PM, Mark, Melanie AEST:EX <Melanie.Mark @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thoughts? Best to ask to send remarks from minister of TAC? They want me to
speak...

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Melanie Mark -S.22
Date: April 13, 2018 at 11:01:41 PM PD'1

To: "Mark, Melanie Aest:Ex" <melanie.mark @ gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: HoF

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: cassidy kannemeyer .8.22
Date: Thu, Apr 12, 2018 at 12:56 PM
Subject: Fwd: HoF

To: Melanie Mark .22

5.22
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Basketball BC wants to know if you would like to give a speech
for the banquet that we are going to.

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

Great! Can you send me her official title so we can acknowledge
her attendance —

I have 2 people from Musqueum coming to open the event — do
you think Melanie would want to speak at all?

Thanks
Steph
Stephanie Rudnisky
<image(0O1.png> Manager, Youth Programs & Special Events

T 778-621-2004 O 778-621-8088 F 778-621-2009
#210-7888 200™ St. Langley, BC V2Y 3J4
www.basketball.bc.ca
<image002.png><image(003.png> <image(004.png>

From: cassidy kannemeyer <s.22

Date: Thursday, April 12, 2018 at 12:50 PM
To: Stephanie <srudnisky @basketball.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: HoF

Yes she is coming
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Cassidy Kannemeyer
Head Coach, Men's Basketball
Capilano University

604-785-5587

s.22

From: Stephanie Rudnisky <srudnisky @basketball.bc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, April 12,2018 11:46:08 AM
To: cassidy kannemeyer

Subject: HoF

Hey Cassidy,

[ know you mentioned you were going to bring $.22 Can you
confirm and I will give you a comp ticket for her as well.

Thanks
Steph
Stephanie Rudnisky
<image(005.png> Manager, Youth Programs & Special Events

T 778-621-2004 O 778-621-8088 F 778-621-2009
#210-7888 200" St. Langley, BC V2Y 3J4
www.basketball.bc.ca
<image(006.png><image007.png> <image008.png>
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Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Sunday, April 15, 2018 4:17 PM

To: Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX; Avendano, Christian AEST:EX

Subject: Fwd: [TRA] Feds could look to private sector to help close First Nations infrastructure
gap

For our mtg w Tom tomorrow. Christian please print for me. Ty

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Melanie Mark §.22

Date: April 15, 2018 at 2:13:48 PM PDT

To: "Mark, Melanie Aest:Ex" <melanie.mark @ gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: [TRA] Feds could look to private sector to help close First Nations
infrastructure gap

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Andrea Glickman (via titleandrightsalliance list)
<titleandrightsalliance+andrea=ubcic.bc.ca@npogroups.org>

Date: Sat, Apr 14, 2018 at 12:00 PM

Subject: [TRA] Feds could look to private sector to help close First Nations infrastructure gap
To: titleandrightsalliance @ npogroups.org <titleandrightsalliance @ npogroups.org>

Copyright
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Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 10:31 AM
To: Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX
Subject: Fwd: CP News: BC Calendar

Hi can you please look into this report from Carnegie?
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: <tno@gov.bc.ca>

Date: April 16, 2018 at 8:57:05 AM PDT
To: Undisclosed recipients:;

Subject: CP News: BC Calendar

CP News

16-Apr-2018 04:00

Copyright
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Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Monday, April 16, 2018 11:02 PM

Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Wolsey, Ashley AEST:EX
Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX

lunch wed

Hi there please make reservations for Shannon and | in the leg dining room Wednesday at noon. Thank you, Melanie
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Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sent from my iPhone

Mark, Melanie AEST:EX
Tuesday, April 17, 2018 2:15 PM
Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

112744 decision note approved
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Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 7:41 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: 5 sign ups

Attachments: IMG_0700.jpg; ATTO0001.txt; IMG_0701.jpg; ATT00002.txt; IMG_0702.jpg; ATT00003.txt;

IMG_0703,jpg; ATT00004.txt; IMG_0704.jpg; ATTO0005. txt
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Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sent from my iPad

Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Tuesday, April 17, 2018 1:.09 PM

Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Oic approved pls send me leg menu for tonight's caucus mtg
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Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Please check
Sent from my iPad

Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Tuesday, April 17, 2018 2:04 PM

Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Re: eOIC: 1 OIC posted for signature - please

On Apr 17, 2018, at 2:00 PM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Please see below - thanks

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

From: Prisiak, Lisa PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 2:01 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: RE: eOIC: 1 OIC posted for signature - please

Hello,
It is not showing up. It could be the iPad needs to be synced?

Lisa Prisiak
OIC Coordinator
Cabinet Operations

250-387-5503

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 1:10 PM

To: Prisiak, Lisa PREM:EX

Subject: RE: eOIC: 1 OIC posted for signature - please

This has been signed — please let me know if you have any issues - thanks

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 11:26 AM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: eOIC: 1 OIC posted for signature - please

Good day,
There is one staffing OIC on Minister Mark’s iPad for her signature by 3:00 today if possible please.

Lisa Prisiak
OIC Coordinator

Cabinet Operations

250-387-5503
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Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 7:42 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: 2 sign ups

Attachments: IMG_0705.jpg; ATTO0001.txt; IMG_0706.jpg; ATTO0002.txt
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Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Thank you $-22

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 18, 2018, at 9:04 AM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Mark, Melanie AEST:EX
Wednesday, April 18, 2018 9:20 AM
Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Re: Lunch Features

WEDNESDAY
April 18", 2018

Spring Vegetable Soup
Chopped parsley
or

Cream of Tomato Bisque
$3.50 - $4.50

TURKEY POT PIE

Braised thigh, rich velouté, celery, carrot,
onion, English peas, flaky pastry
$12.95

HERB CRUSTED BEEF

Marinated top round, slow baked, rich gravy,

roasted yellow nugget potatoes
$13.95

CANDIED SALMON MIMOSA

Yogurt dill dressing, hard cooked egg,

butter lettuce, tomatoes, red radish
$12.25

FEATURES

April 18" — April 24", 2018

SALMON FILLET

Pan seared sockeye, lemon beurre blanc,

creamy risotto, poached B.C. leeks
$14.75

GLAZED CHICKEN BREAST

Crispy skin, three citrus peppercorn glaze,

compound butter, yellow nugget potatoes
$13.95

BLACK& BLUE BURGER

Ground chuck patty, crumbled blue cheese,
1
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chipotle aioli, crispy onions, lettuce
$12.95

BRATWURST& PYROGIES
Local grilled sausage, cheddar pyrogies,

caramelized onions, rich brown sauce
$12.25

HAM& BRIE SANDWICH

Honey glazed ham, double cream brie,

roasted granny smith apples, baguette
$10.95

SPICY TUNA ROLLS
Tobiko roe, Japanese mayonnaise, cucumber,

nori, sushi rice, pickled vegetable salad
$13.95

In a hurry? Please call ahead!

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 10:02 AM
To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Re: Mtg

Pls just add to the calendar. We might have to send staff to get her from security.
Sent from my iPhone

>0n Apr 18, 2018, at 9:59 AM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Hello - do | need to set this meeting up or just add to your calendar - thanks
>

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

> Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 9:15 PM

> To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

> Cc: Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX

> Subject: Mtg

>

> Please book 1:30-2 with Judith law Thursday April 26.
>

> Sent from my iPhone
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Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sent from my iPhone

Mark, Melanie AEST:EX
Wednesday, April 18, 2018 10:16 AM
Avendano, Christian AEST:EX

Please bring me 22 copies of post sec budget 2018 breakdown and copy 20 more for

caucus
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Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 10:20 AM
To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Lunch today

Cabinet will likely end on time. We are done with agenda just doing roundtable . Shannon will come at 1145. Please
have our lunch ready by then. Thank you!

Sent from my iPhone

Page # 202 of 265 AED-2018-84720



Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 11:02 AM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Re: eQIC: 6 OICs posted for signature - please
Signed

Sent from my iPad

On Apr 18, 2018, at 10:57 AM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Over to you for action — thanks and please let me know once you have had a chance to do — they would
like these by noon

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 10:56 AM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: eOIC: 6 OICs posted for signature - please

Hello,
There are six OICs on Minister Mark’s iPad from Cabinet today. If she could sign by noon tomorrow that

would be greatly appreciated.

Lisa Prisiak
OIC Coordinator
Cabinet Operations

250-387-5503
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Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sent from my iPhone

Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Wednesday, April 18, 2018 1:06 PM

Avendano, Christian AEST:EX

Please bring me budget 2018 fact sheets into caucus room
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Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Thank you good to know

Sent from my iPad

Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Wednesday, April 18, 2018 2:41 PM

Sawchuk, Bindi AEST:EX

Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX; Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX; Avendano, Christian AEST:EX;
Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX; Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Re: CKFU: Skilled trades opportunity W

On Apr 18, 2018, at 2:22 PM, Sawchuk, Bindi AEST:EX <Bindi.Sawchuk @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,

The BCBT have consistently stated publically that they believe 25% is the right number for an apprentice

ratio.

Bindi

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 1:57 PM

To: Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX; Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX; Avendano, Christian AEST:EX; Rzepa,
Christina AEST:EX; Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX; Sawchuk, Bindi AEST:EX

Subject: Fwd: CKFU: Skilled trades opportunity B

25%?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: <tho@gov.bc.ca>

Date: April 18, 2018 at 12:26:15 PM PDT
To: Undisclosed recipients:;

Subject: CKFU: Skilled trades opportunity I

CKFU (Fort St John)

18-Apr-2018 12:01

Copyright
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Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Mark, Melanie AEST:EX
Wednesday, April 18, 2018 7:27 PM
Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX

Re: Thank you - to Jeremy Higgs

That’s really fabulous thanks for sharing

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 18, 2018, at 7:25 PM, Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX <Shannon.Baskerville@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi - FYI - looping in on work that Jeremy has done for Ministry of Labour. Shannon

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hughes, Trevor LBR:EX" <Trevor.Hughes@gov.bc.ca>

Date: April 18, 2018 at 4:24:36 PM PDT

To: "Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX" <Shannon.Baskerville@gov.bc.ca>, "Sawchuk, Bindi
AEST:EX" <Bindi.Sawchuk@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Blakely, John H LBR:EX" <John.Blakely@gov.bc.ca>, "Higgs, Jeremy AEST:EX"
<Jeremy.Higgs@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Thank you - to Jeremy Higgs

Shannon and Bindi, | am writing to express sincere thanks from us at the
Ministry of Labour for some work that Jeremy did that was over and above
his normal workload. We have a special expert committee doing some
work for us under the Labour Relations Code and they asked government
for some labour market analysis. Only Jeremy could do this work — and
not only did he do it, he provided a thoughtful and quality deck that | think
will be more than enough for what the committee asked. It is really
appreciated as it helped us help them and clearly shows that government
does have some wonderful in-house expertise.

Thank you to Jeremy and to you at AEST for allowing us to access this
fabulous resource!

T.
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Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 7:54 PM
To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: CKPG: Health care training funding

Thanks Rodney can you please send me the news release
Sent from my iPad

On Apr 18, 2018, at 7:50 PM, Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX <Rodney.Porter @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi minister;

Health put out a joint news release that combined their funding and ours. We sent some tweets
over for your consideration.

We’ve got a handful of regional news releases going through approvals to echo the
announcement locally.

Respectfully,
Rodney Porter

B.C. Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Mobile 250 889-7494

On Apr 18, 2018, at 7:45 PM, Mark, Melanie AEST:EX <Melanie.Mark @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi did we put out a news release
Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: <tho@gov.bec.ca>

Date: April 18, 2018 at 7:31:38 PM PDT

To: Undisclosed recipients:;

Subject: CKPG: Health care training funding

CKPG (Prince George)
CKPG at 5:00
18-Apr-2018 17:22

Copyright
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Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

That’s really great! Thank you.

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 19, 2018, at 10:09 AM, Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Thursday, April 19, 2018 10:26 AM
Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Re: Quick note of appreciation

From: Jim Hamilton [mailto:jhamilton@okanagan.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 10:08 AM

To: Mark.MLA, Melanie LASS:EX

Cc: Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX; Allan Coyle
Subject: Quick note of appreciation

Just a quick note to say thanks very much for taking the time to do a video clip for this morning’s
breakfast organized by Southern Interior Construction Association in celebration of Construction and
Skilled Trades Month. Your comments were very warmly received by the crowd of about 250 employers
and students here at the College. Everyone, especially those who had an opportunity to meet you in
person at the Legislature, told me how impressed they were by your support for the industry and
training as well as by your obvious enthusiasm.
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Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 1:12 PM
To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Re: Bill for PM signature

| can’t sign page one of the complete Bill please advise

Sent from my iPad

On Apr 19, 2018, at 12:02 PM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

For action — please let me know once you have signed

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

From: Plant, Byron JAG:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 12:00 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX; Avendano, Christian AEST:EX; Rzepa, Christina
AEST:EX

Subject: Bill for PM signature

Importance: High

Good afternoon,

Be advised that Presiding Member signatures are required for a Bill, which has been uploaded to the
Minister’s iPad. Signing this afternoon is requested.

Note that two documents require signatures in the following places:

e Bill 24 complete (sign page 1)
e Bill 24 covers (sign pages 1 and 2)

These documents will be accessible on the Minister’s iPad in PDF Expert in the “Signing” folder (please
note that the Minister will need to do a Full Sync in order to retrieve the item — and “push changes” and
“full Sync” once the Bill has been signed).

Please let me know as soon as possible if you have any questions or anticipate any delays in signing.
1
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Note that additional bills are anticipated for signing later this week.

Thank you,

Byron Plant | Manager and Registrar, Official Documents
Order in Council Administration Office | Office of Legislative Counsel | Legal Services Branch
Phone: cell: 250 514-6671 | 250 387-0725 | Fax: 250-387-4349 | byron.plant@gov.bc.ca
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Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 2:52 PM
To: Avendano, Christian AEST:EX
Subject: steamed

Please ask Shannon for the STEAMED article
Things jagrup can highlight

Tech announcement

Engineering at TRU and UNBC

KPU school of design opening

Arts- opening of Emily Carr

Entrepreneurs- so many small businesses in BC-

https://www.independent.co.uk/student/student-life/Studies/stem-vs-steam-how-the-sciences-and-arts-are-
coming-together-to-drive-innovation-a7047936.html

CIVI (CTV Two Victoria)
CTV News Live @ 5
15-Mar-2018 17:18

Copyright
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Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Thursday, April 19, 2018 6:12 PM

Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Avendano, Christian AEST:EX; Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX; Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX; Flesh,
Cindy AEST:EX; GCPE Communications - Advanced Education, Skills & Training;
Matthen, Sheila GCPE:EX

Re: Week of April 23

Is this in my binder if not please print out for tomorrow ty

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 19, 2018, at 6:04 PM, Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Below is a confidential run down of known issues, events and announcements for the coming week.
Attached is the current 30 / 60 / 90.

Monday, April 23

e Selkirk College news release on niche tech seats — Quotes from gov’'t MLAs

¢ NWCC news release at 1pm to announce new name

e AEST information bulletin at 2pm on NWCC name change

¢ AG information bulletin on misc. bill that includes an amendment to the College and Institute

Act

Thursday, April 26

e |TA Youth Performance Award for Fort Nelson School District — Letter of greetings
e Writing Lives closing ceremonies at Langara College — Letter of greetings
e BCGEU missing and murdered Indigenous women engagement at 8pm — Minister speaking

Sunday, April 29

e Colleges & Institutes Canada 2018 Conference in Victoria (April 29-May 2)

Monday, April 30

e CMEC to publish Pan-Canadian Assessment Program grade 8 results
e AEST news release on new computer systems information certificate program at North Island

College

Tuesday, May 1

e AEST minister media availability at CNC campus in Prince George
o AEST news release on funding for renovations at CNC’s campus in Vanderhoof
o AEST news release on funding to additional renovations at CNC’s campus in Quesnel
e AEST/JTT event at 12:30 pm to open Wood Innovation Research Lab and announce equipment
funding — Minister lead and quote
e |TA news release on new board appointments — Minister quoted

Wednesday, May 2

e AEST news release and event at 10am to announce engineering spaces at VIU — Gov't MLAs lead

/ Minister quoted
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Friday, May 4
e AEST wrap-up news release on 370 additional tech seats in niche programs at 9 post-secondary
institutions

Monday, May 7
e 2018 Architectural Institute of BC conference — Letter of greetings

Friday, May 11
e AEST/ Langara event and news release to mark the completion of new ventilation project
e Labour Force Survey results for April 2018 to be released by Statistics Canada

Monday, May 14
e H#BCTECHSummit to showcase BC’s tech and innovation sector at the Vancouver Convention

Centre (May 14-16)

Wednesday, May 16
e Youth Innovation Day at #BCTECHSummit — PJH key note address

Tuesday, May 22
e 5.13

e Graduation of the medical school class of 2018 at the Queen Elizabeth Theatre — Minister

keynote

<30 60 90 AEST issues forecast 2018.docx>
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Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 11:29 AM
To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Re: for your approval

Looks good

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 20, 2018, at 10:02 AM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Most current travel voucher for approval

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

<Scan_20180420.pdf>
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Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Done please check

Sent from my iPad

On Apr 20, 2018, at 1:36 PM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Mark, Melanie AEST:EX
Friday, April 20, 2018 1:52 PM
Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX

Re: Bill for signing

Hello Minister — are you able to redo -sorry

second signature on p 2. of Bill 23 covers was missed.

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

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 1:17 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX; Avendano, Christian AEST:EX; Rzepa, Christina
AEST:EX

Subject: RE: Bill for signing

Hi,
It appears the second signature on p 2. of Bill 23 covers was missed.
The other documents are fine.

Byron

From: Plant, Byron JAG:EX
Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 12:30 PM
To: Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX
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Cc: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Avendano, Christian AEST:EX; Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX
Subject: RE: Bill for signing

Good afternoon,
Please note that Bill 23 has now been uploaded for signing. Same instructions as below.

Thank you,
Byron

From: Plant, Byron JAG:EX

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 11:47 AM

To: Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX

Cc: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Avendano, Christian AEST:EX; Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX
Subject: RE: Bill for signing

Thank you — everything looks good and is in order.

Please note that | am expecting one or two more bills coming for signing today. | don’t have an ETA at
this time but one of them may be coming later in the evening.

I will notify you by email as they are posted for signing.

Regards,
Byron

From: Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 11:39 AM

To: Plant, Byron JAG:EX

Cc: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Avendano, Christian AEST:EX; Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX
Subject: Re: Bill for signing

Thanks Byron, the Minister just signed them.

On Apr 20, 2018, at 10:44 AM, Plant, Byron JAG:EX <Byron.Plant@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good morning,

Be advised that Presiding Member signatures are required for a Bill, which has been
uploaded to the Minister’s iPad. Signing today is requested.

Note that two documents require signatures in the following places:

e Bill 21 complete (sign page 1)
e Bill 21 covers (sign pages 1 and 2)

These documents will be accessible on the Minister’s iPad in PDF Expert in the “Signing”
folder (please note that the Minister will need to do a Full Sync in order to retrieve the

item —and “push changes” and “full Sync” once the Bill has been signed).

Please let me know as soon as possible if you have any questions or anticipate any
delays in signing.
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Thank you,

Byron Plant | Manager and Registrar, Official Documents
Order in Council Administration Office | Office of Legislative Counsel | Legal Services
Branch

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

Saturday, April 21, 2018 5:13 PM

Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX; Avendano, Christian AEST:EX; Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX;
Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX; Vasey, Jeff AEST:EX; Lemmer, Nicola I AEST:EX;
Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX; Binder, Stephen GCPE:EX; Burns, Susan G AEST:EX;
Gilmour, Shelley E AEST:EX

Re: NSN - Capilano U gets boost in funding for animation students - April 21

I think it’s a balanced article thanks for sharing.

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 21, 2018, at 4:32 PM, Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

http://www.nsnews.com/news/capilano-u-gets-boost-in-funding-for-animation-students-

1.23275697

Capilano U gets boost in funding for animation students

Brent Richter / North Shore News
APRIL 21, 2018 02:00 PM

Copyright
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Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

Mark, Melanie AEST:EX
Monday, April 23, 2018 4:16 PM
Mark, Melanie

FW: Scanned Doc
Scan_20180423.pdf

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 3:05 PM
To: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX <Melanie.Mark@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Scanned Doc

From: HHUBLEY [mailto:Holly.Hubley@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 3:02 PM

To: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

Subject: Scan From <Device Name>
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Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sent from my iPhone

Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Tuesday, April 24, 2018 2:12 PM

Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Judith has cancelled our meeting Thursday
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Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Tuesday, April 24, 2018 4:09 PM

Brewster, Kevin AEST:EX; Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX
Fwd: CKPG: Erickson/Vardacostas - housing partnership I

From: <tno@ gov.bc.ca>

Date: April 19, 2018 at 8:41:23 PM PDT
To: Undisclosed recipients:;

Subject: CKPG: Erickson/Vardacostas - housing partnership R

CKPG (Prince George)

CKPG at Noon
19-Apr-2018 12:12

Copyright
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Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 6:42 PM
To: Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX
Subject: Re: CP News: BC Calendar

Sure just Coles notes summary of exec summary key findings recs
Sent from my iPhone

>0n Apr 24, 2018, at 5:30 PM, Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX <Christina.Rzepa@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Catching up on loose ends — found this report, would you like me to read it and do a quick summary?
>

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

> From: <tno@gov.bc.ca<mailto:tho@gov.bc.ca>>

> Date: April 16, 2018 at 8:57:05 AM PDT

> To: Undisclosed recipients:;

> Subject: CP News: BC Calendar

> CP News

>

> 16-Apr-2018 04:00

> [ toneOx ]

>

> Quoted: Carnegie

>

> Today's BC Calendar.

>

> VANCOUVER _ Immigration and Refugee Board admissibility hearing for Othman Hamdan, who was previously
acquitted of terrorism charged. (9 a.m. at 16th floor, 300 West Georgia Street)

>

> VANCOUVER _ Office of the Police Complaint Commissioner holds a public hearing into the conduct of Constable
Edgar Diaz and former constable Michael Hughes. An investigation began after a UBC student was stopped for a possible
fare infraction in August 2011 and then required hospitalization. Through April 20. (9:30 a.m. at Courtroom 109, Robson
Square Courthouse, 800 Smithe St.)

>

> VANCOUVER _ Green Party Leader Elizabeth May and others appear in B.C. Supreme Court to face civil contempt
charges for their protests against the expansion of the Trans Mountain pipeline. (10 a.m. at 800 Smithe St.)

>
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> VANCOUVER _ Carnegie community Action Project releases its report on mental illness in the Downtown Eastside
titled "No Pill for this Ill." (11 a.m. at 301 East Hastings St.) VANCOUVER _ Press conference on multiple jurisdictions'
opposition to Kinder Morgan in light of Prime Minister Trudeau, Premier Notley and Premier Horgan's Sunday meeting
in Ottawa. Includes First Nations and municipal leaders. (12 p.m. at SFU Harbour Center, room 1400 )

>

> [BC Calendar (am), maz, abo, empr, env, tmp, pjjh, pssg, adv, mhaa, hlth]

>

>
TNO...<http://tno.gov.bc.ca/tno/servlet/tno.otis.servlet?’command=showstory&type=CP+News&publication=CP+News&
series=CP+News&rsn=398251566&alert=yes>

>

> http://www.commandnews.com/fpweb/fp.dll/Shc-

rss/htm/rss/x dv.htm/ ibyx/daj/ svc/cp pub/ 1d/1786289523/ k/50lg3hlHy1rTs4p7

>

> This e-mail is a service provided by Government Communications and Public Engagement and is only intended for the
original addressee. All content is the copyrighted property of a third party creator of the material. Copying,
retransmitting, redistributing, selling, licensing, or emailing the material to any third party or any employee of the
Province who is not authorized to access the material is prohibited.

> <Pages-from-MH-REPORT-FINAL-1.compressed.pdf>
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Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 11:01 PM
To: 5.22

Subject: Fwd: Tweets

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Avendano, Christian AEST:EX" <Christian.Avendano@gov.bc.ca>
Date: April 24, 2018 at 4:08:59 PM PDT

To: "Mark, Melanie AEST:EX" <Melanie.Mark@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Tweets

Tweet 1:

Big day here at the @BCLegislature as we celebrate Janet Austin the 30th Lieutenant Governor of BC
and the 3rd women to serve! We look forward to your leadership as we work towards making life better
for all British Colombians

Tweet 2:
I'm excited to talk to so many wonderful leaders across BC today at the @BClLegislature as we welcome
Janet Austin the newest Lieutenant Governor of BC

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 1:58 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Re: Special Guest for Women's Caucus on May 17th from Noon and 1 pm
Sure

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 25, 2018, at 11:23 AM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

<image(001.gif>
Okay to confirm you attendance - thanks

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

From: Scambler, Teresa [mailto:Teresa.Scambler@leg.bc.cal

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 11:15 AM

To: Connor, Tamara LASS:EX; Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX; Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Fleurant, Kathleen
CITZ:EX; Gotto, Sarah F MMHA:EX; Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX; Holding, Marina TAC:EX; Jackson, Lindsey B
TRAN:EX; Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX; Kang, Gurbrinder LASS:EX; Madevon, Solenn LASS:EX; Reid, Heidi
FIN:EX; Virk, Rajmeet LASS:EX; Wall, Selina LASS:EX; White, Christine MAH:EX; Wilson, Cherie MCF:EX
Cc: Giuliano, Angela LASS:EX

Subject: Special Guest for Women's Caucus on May 17th from Noon and 1 pm

Women's Caucus May 17" from Noon to 1 pm irs.15 — Lunch will be provided by
Speaker’s office

We will be inviting the Opposition Women to this event.

Would you please canvass your member, we will need to get numbers for lunch order.

Thanks

Teresa

Special Guest:

Dr. Paula B. Gordon, OBC, MD, FRCPC
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Dr. Paula Gordon is a Clinical Professor in the Department of Radiology at the University of British
Columbia.

She is Medical Director of the Sadie Diamond Breast Program at BC Women's Hospital. Her clinical
practice is divided between BC Women's, the Fairmont "X-ray 505" and the Screening Mammaography
Program of BC. She has a special interest in breast ultrasound and image-guided needle biopsy.

She is a reviewer for several medical journals. During her career, she has published dozens of articles in
peer-reviewed journals, attended over 185 conferences, given over two hundred lectures on various
aspects of breast screening and diagnosis, and participated as moderator and panel member at
international meetings. She is a popular instructor at "Hands-on" workshops where radiologists and
surgeons learn how to perform needle biopsies and other procedures with ultrasound guidance.

Dr. Gordon was Chair of the Early Detection Committee of the Canadian Breast Cancer Foundation,
BC/Yukon Division, Chair of the Academic Committee of the Screening Mammography Program of British
Columbia, Co-Chair of the Workforce Committee of the Provincial Breast Health Strategy, a member of
the Steering and Prevention Committees of the Provincial Breast Health Strategy, a member of the
Provincial Radiology Expert Committee, a reviewer for the Canadian Association of Radiology
Mammography Accreditation program, a reviewer for clinical practice guidelines for the American College
of Radiology and the Canadian Association of Radiologists and a member of the Provincial Screening
Policy Review Committee.

She also volunteers as a Director of the Board of the Canucks for Kids Fund.

In recognition of her contributions to the field of breast imaging, she was made a Fellow of the
Society of Breast Imaging (a section of the American College of Radiology). She has received a
Killam Teaching Prize from the University of British Columbia. She was awarded a Queen
Elizabeth Diamond Jubilee Medal, and was invested in the Order of British Columbia. In 2014
she was named one of Canada's 100 Most Powerful Women by the Women's Executive
Network.
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Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Wednesday, April 25, 2018 3:43 PM

Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Avendano, Christian AEST:EX

Re: REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE: AYIP intern meeting with Minister Melanie Mark

To clarify The request is for me to meet with Chris Tait? Is she aware | met with him for lunch at the leg dining room?
Can someone call her to ask for clarification. | don’t need to meet with him again unless there’s a clear reason to do so.

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 25, 2018, at 2:17 PM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Here the request that is holding in the calendar for Thursday May 10™ 130 — thanks and please let me
know if you have any questions

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

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 11:46 AM

To: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE: AYIP intern meeting with Minister Melanie Mark
Importance: High

Hello — just thought | would touch base with you about this ask — thanks and let me know if you have
any questions.

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

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2018 10:17 AM

To: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE: AYIP intern meeting with Minister Melanie Mark

Thanks for following up — you are on my radar — just needing some clarification on this request — who
would the Minister be meeting with and how long are you looking for — | have 1:30ish (right after
caucus) to about 1:50ish (Minister has a cabinet committee meeting at 2pm)

In regards to meeting with the Speaker — | would e-mail the speaker@leg.bc.ca and to meet with the
whip | would contact Samantha.Scott@leg.bc.ca

Cindy Flesh

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Telephone: 250-356-0179

From: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2018 9:53 AM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE: AYIP intern meeting with Minister Melanie Mark

Good morning Cindy,
I hope this message finds you well. | am writing to check in and pick up this thread again.

Please let me know of you have any questions or concerns. Thank you for your time and your
consideration.
Sending with gratitude and respect,

Stephanie Papik, Hon. BSc.

Pronouns: She/her/they

Director | Priorities and Accountability Office
Deputy Minister’s Office | Office of the Premier
Phone: 250-213-1434

Tse tsa wahtl - We are all in this together

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Sent: Friday, December 15, 2017 10:15 AM

To: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE: AYIP intern meeting with Minister Melanie Mark
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Hello — May 10" is a possibility — not able to confirm until | get the spring 2018 house schedule —are
you okay if we reconnect late Jan???? Thanks

Cindy Flesh

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Telephone: 250-356-0179

From: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, December 1, 2017 10:53 AM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Cc: Dick, Bradley PSA:EX

Subject: REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE: AYIP intern meeting with Minister Melanie Mark

Hi Cindy,
| hope this message finds you well in mind, body and spirit. Thank you for your time today, further to
our conversation. Melanie had reached out t(s.22 Aboriginal Youth intern to see if he

could have a short visit with her while he was in Victoria for Program Day 1. Unfortunately the timing
did not work, so | offered to make a link in advance of the next Program Day to see if a time could work.

In past years, time has also been scheduled for an intern to meet with the Speaker, the Whip, etc to
learn a bit more in depth about the process of the Legislative Assembly. This would supplement the tour
the interns do at their orientation week. If it would be possible to have your assistance in arranging this
to that would be much appreciated.

I understand Melanie’s calendar fills up quickly so | thought | should reach out sooner rather than later.
Here are the dates whet$.22 will be here in Victoria:

e February 7"

e May 10"

I am cc’ing Bradley Dick who is the Acting Program Lead for AYIP. Please let me know of you have any
questions or concerns. Thank you for your time and your consideration.
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

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 4:05 PM
To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Re: Thursday May 10th (noon-1pm)
Yes

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 25, 2018, at 4:04 PM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

5.13,5.15

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 4:09 PM
To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Fwd: Friday May 4th

Of course if earlier is needed that’s fine with me too
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX" <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>
Date: April 25, 2018 at 3:55:22 PM PDT

To: "Mark, Melanie AEST:EX" <Melanie.Mark@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Friday May 4th

Hello — wondering if it would be okay with you to add a Ministry briefing to Friday May 4" from 1230-
230

Pre brief for joint meeting with Minister Conroy and Chen on May 15" — pre brief May 7 Indigenous
Tourism meeting — possible briefing on either ISTA or Compulsory Trades and $.12,5.13

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

Wednesday, April 25, 2018 4:12 PM

Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Clip from intro today please request video
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Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 4:10 PM
To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Fwd: Reservation Confirmation

Add to my calendar please
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Budget Rent a Car <reservations @bcbudget.com>
Date: April 25, 2018 at 4:08:34 PM PDT

To: <MELANIE.MARK@GOV.BC.CA>

Subject: Reservation Confirmation

]

Your reservation is confirmed

Your reservation number is $-22
Thank you for booking with Budget Rent a Car!

Reservation Information:

5.22

Customer Name: Melanie Mark

Mﬂ ) Prince George Airport

Location:

Address: 4141 Airport Rd, Prince George Airport, Prince George, British Columbia V2N
4M6

Location Hours: Mon - Fri 7:30am-11:59pm Sat & Sun 9am-11:59 pm

Phone Number: 250-563-9669

Date/Time: 01 May 2018 09:30

M Prince George Airport

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
Date/Time: 01 May 2018 14:00

Vehicle Information:

Vehicle Type: Intermediate

Vehicle Description: Toyota Corolla Or Similar

Estimated Rental:

Currency: Canadian Dollar
Rate Code: PRG-XS-16-A
Rental Charge: 43.79 CAD
Tax: 5.26 CAD
Total: 49.05 CAD

Your Total Rental Time: 1 Day
200 free kilometers(Additional kilometers will be charged at 0.10 CAD/KM)

Estimated rental charges are based on the information provided at time of reservation. Changing your
confirmed reservation parameters could result in a different rate. Optional items can be purchased at the
time of rental and are not included in the Estimated rental charge quoted in this reservation.

Moving boxes and other moving supplies are available for purchase and pick up during office hours.
Payment is due at time of item pick up.

Rental Policies:

* Drivers must be 25 or older. Some locations may allow underage drivers for an additional daily charge.

* Additional drivers must meet the same restrictions as the primary driver. The fee is CAD $10.00 per day,
per additional driver.

* International renters require a driver's licence in English or French or an International Driver's licence.
Canadian G1 and G2 licences are not accepted. All drivers must have a safe driving record.

* If required, reservation deposits are non-refundable if the reservation is cancelled 72 hours to 14 days
prior to the rental date depending upon the type of vehicle reserved. With the exception of One Way
Truck Reservations, Deposits will be applied to the rental.

* At the time of rental, drivers must present a major credit card, valid driver's licence (Class 2 or 5 for
Canadian residents) and a 2nd piece of government issued ID. All three must be in the driver's name.

* In addition to any Reservation deposit the credit card presented at the time of rental will be subject to an
additional deposit or preauthorization amount which includes the estimated charges for the rental plus a
minimum of $300.

 Car Only:

o Travelling outside British Columbia is allowed only with permission from the Budget

Rental office.
o Unlimited kilometres are only available for travel within British Columbia.

2
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o Travel to, or within any other province or state is prohibited unless permission is granted
and printed on the rental agreement.

o Customers driving into other provinces will be charged $0.50 CAD per kilometer, for every
kilometer driven, during the entire rental.

o USA: Only available within the state of Washington. Additional charges up to $10.00 per
day may be applied to the rental. Travel to, or within any other state is prohibited unless
permission is given and printed on the rental agreement. Customers driving within other
states will be charged $0.50 CAD per km, for every km driven, during the entire rental.

o Mexico and Alaska: Not Permitted.

For more information, please visit our website at www.bcbudget.com.

Rates for rental period in Canadian dollars unless otherwise indicated.
To ensure that our messages always get to your inbox, please add Reservations @bcbudget.com to your safe sender list.
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Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Staff will be here for bill correct?!
Sent from my iPhone

Mark, Melanie AEST:EX
Thursday, April 26, 2018 9:55 AM
Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Today
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Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sent from my iPhone

Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Thursday, April 26, 2018 10:21 AM
Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

What's our office room number
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Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 1:04 PM
To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Re: Tuesday May 22nd 1030-1230
Sure

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 26, 2018, at 11:44 AM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Ministry hoping for a briefing on Tuesday May 22" 1030-1230 — okay to schedule

Here are the items

e 5.125.13
e Pre-brief New Relationship Trust
e Operating Funding
e Student Housing (Sustainable buildings and Design)
e CMEC-July
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

Thursday, April 26, 2018 2:10 PM
Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Re: Introductions by Hon. M. Mark

On Apr 26, 2018, at 2:07 PM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Look okay to you - thanks

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

From: Research.Hansard [mailto:Research.Hansard@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 2:07 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Introductions by Hon. M. Mark

Importance: High

Hi Cindy,

Hon. M. Mark made the following introductions yesterday in the House. Please advise our office of any
necessary corrections by reply e-mail or by phone at 250-356-1636.

Corrections must be received no later than 12 noon tomorrow so that we are able to correct the
transcript before our print deadline.

Thank you for your assistance. If your office has already sent us a list of these names, there is no need
to resend.

This is the text as corrected by Hansard Services staff:

Hon. M. Mark: When I thought about what I would say.... It's really hard to introduce
one of the most important people in your life. I was 16. I was homeless. I had a backpack. And |

1

Page # 244 of 265 AED-2018-84720



landed on the steps of my Auntie Gerry's house in Ladysmith, and I never knew where
Ladysmith was.

She took me in. She made me go to school. She came to my rugby games. She's here in
this chamber. I'm so proud of everything that she has done in my life.

We talk about that a lot. All of the members — we didn't make it here on our own.

So will the House please welcome my Auntie Gerry Busch and our family friends Patricia
Yonan and Ron Mason.

Hansard is pleased to offer presentation copies of House speeches and debates to Members of the
Legislative Assembly and their office staff. They can be ordered in print, DVD and web formats through
the Hansard Broadcasting Media Request Form under Hansard Services on the Legislative Assembly
Intranet.

Hansard Research
Tel: 250-356-1636 | Fax: 250-356-5095
http://www.leg.bc.ca/hansard/
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Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 3:18 PM
To: 5.22

Subject: Fwd: Hansard TV Media Request

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX" <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>
Date: April 26, 2018 at 3:10:20 PM PDT

To: "Mark, Melanie AEST:EX" <Melanie. Mark @ gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Hansard TV Media Request

Intro for your Aunt and friends as requested

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

From: HansardTV [mailto:HansardTV@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 3:09 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: RE: Hansard TV Media Request

Hello,

Your request for a WebClip is now complete. Here is the hyperlink:

http://bit.ly/2vVvnFo

Hansard Broadcasting Services,
Rm. 170, Parliament Buildings,
Victoria, BC V8V 1X4

(250) 952-7940
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To view BC Legislative Live Webcasts with Chrome, Firefox, Edge and Safari browsers, and Apple iOS
and Android, no Flash add-on is required. For Internet Explorer you must have Adobe Flash add-on
installed and enabled.

Flash add-on can be found here:

https://get.adobe.com/flashplayer

TERMS AND CONDITIONS: The Speaker of the Legislature of British Columbia grants permission to record the televised
proceedings of the Legislature for use in schools and for other purposes such as private study, research, criticism, review
or newspaper summary. Television and radio broadcasters may make use of recorded excerpts of the televised
proceedings in their news or public affairs programs for the purpose of fair and accurate reports of proceedings. Program
material may not be purposefully distorted or used for political party advertising, election campaigns or any other
politically partisan activity. Any other commercial use or rebroadcast of these televised proceedings requires the express
written approval of the Speaker.

From: Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca [mailto:Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 2:56 PM

To: HansardTV <HansardTV@Ieg.bc.ca>; Hansard Services <HansardServices@|eg.bc.ca>
Subject: Hansard TV Media Request

Requested by: Melanie Mark

Subject: Introductions

Date of Broadcast: Wednesday April 25, 2018
Time of Broadcast Segment: 2pmish

Contact Name: Cindy Flesh

Contact E-mail: Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca

Contact Phone: 250-356-0179
Format(s): WebClip

Additional Comments:

Page # 247 of 265 AED-2018-84720



Page 248
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

Copyright



Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 3:54 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Re: Meeting request: Tuesday, May 15

No they are asking last minute and giving little room - if it doesn’t work then it doesn’t work
Sent from my iPad

On Apr 26, 2018, at 3:53 PM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

I will offer that — | am seeing if | can move the UFCW to a start time of 415-445

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

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 3:52 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Re: Meeting request: Tuesday, May 15
Yea 315 to 330

Sent from my iPad

On Apr 26, 2018, at 3:50 PM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

They have requested before 4pm — | believe they meetings already scheduled after 4pm

Cindy Flesh

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Telephone: 250-356-0179

** In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing
compliance with the Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration
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requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at:
https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/. **

**Plegse note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s)
only and may contain legally privileged information. Any unauthorized use, distribution,
disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please
notify sender by return email and delete all copies.**

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 3:50 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Re: Meeting request: Tuesday, May 15

After house duty before UFCW?
Sent from my iPad

On Apr 26, 2018, at 2:34 PM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thoughts on this please and thanks — you have no time in your calendar
that day to have this meeting before 4pm (Tuesday May 15 ) - thanks

Cindy Flesh

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training

Telephone: 250-356-0179

** In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for
monitoring and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that
you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act
please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at:
https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.be.ca/. **

**Please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended
for the addressee(s) only and may contain legally privileged information.
Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify sender
by return email and delete all copies.**

From: fin.donnelly.c1@parl.gc.ca [mailto:fin.donnelly.c1@parl.gc.cal
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 2:22 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting request: Tuesday, May 15

Hi Cindy,

Thank you for taking my call today. Mr. Donnelly and Mr. Scott are
s.13,5.16
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s.13,5.16

Please feel free to call or email me if you have any other questions.

Thank you,
Andrew Christie

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX [mailto:Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 1:31 PM

To: Donnelly, Fin - Riding 1

Subject: FW: Meeting request: Tuesday, May 15

Hello — wondering if you are able to provide any more details on this
request to meet — thanks your assistance is much appreciated

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

From: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 9:43 AM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Meeting request: Tuesday, May 15

Invite: Meeting request with Mr. Donnelly MP for Port Mood-Coquitlam
and his colleague Kevin Scott.
Ref name of the event and institution: Wouth like to discuss a

s.13,5.16

Date and time : Prior to 4pm on Tuesday May 15, 2018
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From: fin.donnelly.c1@parl.gc.ca [mailto:fin.donnelly.c1@parl.gc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 9:27 AM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: Meeting request: Tuesday, May 15

Good morning,

Mr. Donnelly, MP for Port Moody-Coquitlam, has asked me to reach out
to your office to try to arrange a meeting prior to 4 PM on Tuesday,
May 15™.

Mr. Donnelly and his colleague Kevin Scott would like to discuss a

s.13,5.16

Please let me know if such a meeting is possible.

Thank you,
Andrew Christie

Andrew Christie

Communications and Outreach Assistant

MP Fin Donnelly | Fin Donnelly, Député Port Moody- Coquitlam
New Democratic Party | Nouveau Parti démocratique

(TEL) 604-664-9229 | (FAX) 604-664-9231
ndp.ca | npd.ca
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Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 3:55 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Re: Event Invitation and Meeting Request with Minister Mark

Please add detail to my calendar
Sent from my iPad

On Apr 26, 2018, at 2:30 PM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Fyi for you

Topic; Hello Cindy,

I think it will be interesting to discuss children's rights, and particularly the rights for

education of disadvantaged children. This fits very nicely with Minister Mark's prior experience
as a child right's activist and the current portfolio, as well as the interests of the guests.

Regards

Jerry

Attendees:

Marek Michalak, Polish Ombudsman for Children

Polish Consul General

Batia Gilad, Chairwoman of the International Korczak Association

Dr. Anton Grunfeld, the Janusz Korczak Association of Canada, Board member

Lillian Boraks Nemetz, JKAC, Board member

Jerry Nussbaum, JKAC, President

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

**Plegse note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain
legally privileged information. Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this email in error, please notify sender by return email and delete all copies. **

From: Jerry Nussbaum [mailtgs-22

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 2:24 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Re: Event Invitation and Meeting Request with Minister Mark

Hello Cindy,

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

On Thu, Apr 26, 2018 at 8:58 AM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thanks for this — can you also please let me know what the topic of discussion is going to be -
thanks

Cindy Flesh

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training

Telephone: 250-356-0179

## In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the
Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act
please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://iwww.lobbyistsregistrar.be.ca/. **

**Please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain
legally privileged information. Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is stricily
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify sender by return email and delete all copies. **
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From: Jerry Nussbaum [mailto:s-22
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 9:28 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Subject: Re: Event Invitation and Meeting Request with Minister Mark

Hello Cindy,

Thank you for the invitation.

Here is the list of attendees:

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

Looking forward to meeting on the 10th of May,

Jerry Nussbaum

On Apr 25, 2018, at 16:56, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello — I am able to confirm the meeting with Minister Mark and Polish
Ombudsman on Thursday May 10" 4:00pm in Room 133 of the Legislative
Buildings — could you please send me the names of those who will be attending
this meeting and please let me know if I can be of further assistance.

Cindy Flesh

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training

Telephone: 250-356-0179
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## In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing
compliance with the Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration
requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at:
https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.be.ca/. **

**Please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s)
only and may contain legally privileged information. Any unauthorized use, distribution,
disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please notify sender by return email and delete all copies.**

From: Jerry Nussbaum [mailtos.22

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 4:54 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Re: Event Invitation and Meeting Request with Minister Mark

Let me get back to you once I double check what’s possible.
Thanks,

Jerry

On Apr 24, 2018, at 15:20, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@ gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hello and thanks for the quick reply — unfortunately the Minister is
not available until 4pm that day — would that work?

Cindy Flesh

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training

Telephone: 250-356-0179

#* In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for
monitoring and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that
you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act
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please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at:
htips:/iwww.lobbvistsregistrar.be.ca/. %

**Please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for
the addressee(s) only and may contain legally privileged information. Any
unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly
prohibited. If vou have received this email in error, please notify sender
by return email and delete all copies.**

From: Jerry Nussbaum |mai|to:5"22
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 3:03 PM
To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Re: Event Invitation and Meeting Request with Minister Mark

Hello,

Would be nice if you manage to arrange the meeting but I am

afraid the only time available is immediately after the ceremony at

the legislation. Please let me know if looks feasible.
Thank you.
Jerry Nussbaum

On Apr 24, 2018, at 13:53, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
<Cindy.Flesh@ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Mr. Nussbaum — I have spoken with Carissa
and I await the official invite from the Speaker’s
office — Minister Mark will attend the ceremony on
Thursday May 10™ at noon — is regards to your
request for the Polish Ombudsman to meet with
Minister Mark — the Minister has sometime on
Wednesday May 9™ at 11amish as the Minister will
be in house until 11 and sometime it does run over
— would that work for him — thanks for your
assistance with this request and please let me know
if you have any questions.

Cindy Flesh

Administrative Coordinator to the
5
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Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and
Training

Telephone: 250-356-0179
*#% In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is

responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the
Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance

with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please

contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at:
htips:/rwww. lobbvistsregistrar.be.ca/. **

**Please note: This email message, including
attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and
may contain legally privileged information. Any
unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or
reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this email in error, please notify sender by
return email and delete all copies. **

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 1:19 PM

To:s.22 - .
Subject: FW: Event Invitation and Meeting Request

with Minister Mark

Hello — just following up on your request and
wondering if you are able to provide more details
for this request —thanks and I look forward to
hearing back from you.

Cindy Flesh
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and
Training
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Telephone: 250-356-0179

*#* In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is
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
unauthorized  use,  distribution,  disclosure  or
reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this email in error, please notify sender by
return email and delete all copies. **

From: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 9:07 AM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Event Invitation and Meeting Request
with Minister Mark

Event invitation and meeting request —

From: Jerry Nussbaum, President, Janusz Korczak
Association of Canada

RE: Invitation to Janusz Korczak Medal for
Children’s Rights Advocacy award ceremony, and,

Meeting request with Marek Michalak, Polish
Ombudsperson for Children’s Rights

09 or 10-May 2018

Of note, MLA Mark was the first recipient of the
Janusz Korczak Medal (in 20167)

Michael
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From: Jerry Nussbaum

[mailtos.22

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 8:33 PM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: Re: Event Invitation and Meeting Request
with Minister Mark

Good evening,

Thank you for your e-mail. At this point the agenda
has not been set.

Polish Ombudsman, Mr.Michalak will arrive in
Victoria on May 9th and the ceremony will take
place on May 10th, he is scheduled to leave
Victoria next morning, May 11th.

I will keep you posted regarding the exact schedule
and agenda as soon as they are set.

Best regards,
Jerry Nussbaum

On Feb 8, 2018, at 09:51, Minister, AEST
AEST:EX <AEST.Minister @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good morning Mr. Nussbaum,

Thank you for your phone call this
morning regarding an invitation for
Minister Mark to attend the 2018
Janusz Korczak Medal for
Children’s Rights Advocacy award
ceremony, as well as a meeting
request with the Polish Ombudsman
for Children’s Rights. For the award
ceremony, a tentative date of 10-
May has been set.

As discussed, [ am writing to you to
request further information on the

8
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invitation and meeting. If possible,
could you please provide a summary
of agenda items or briefing material,
the requested attendees, as well as
proposed times? For your
convenience, you may reply directly
to this email.

Kind regards,

Michael Cox

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills &
Training

Parliament Buildings

250-356-0179
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Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

| edited the last line flying now

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 26, 2018, at 6:15 PM, Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX <Sarena.Talbot@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Mark, Melanie AEST:EX
Thursday, April 26, 2018 6:40 PM
Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX

Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX

Re: quote

Hi Minister, here is the updated version of your quote, to confirm with Chris when she picks you up

from Helijet.

“Too many of my constituents have faced desperate circumstances in this housing crisis,” said

Melanie Mark, MLA for Vancouver-Mount Pleasant. “There has been a severe lack of safe and

affordable housing in our community and we know that our partners like PHS Community

Services Society and Atira have had to do more with less. I’m so proud that our Government is

collaborating with front line organizations and the City of Vancouver to deliver the urgent

housing solutions needed throughout our community”
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Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Mark, Melanie AEST:EX
Monday, April 30, 2018 1:03 PM
Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

RE: travel reciepts

Hi no — Chris picked me up Thursday from Helijet.

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 10:04 AM
To: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX <Melanie.Mark@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: travel reciepts

Hello Minister — do you have any travel receipts for last week — | would like to finish off the travel voucher - thanks

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

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 4:13 PM

To: Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX

Cc: Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX; Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX; Avendano, Christian AEST:EX; Porter,
Rodney GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: PLS REVIEW - Nisga'a Institute Convocation script

Thankss.13

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 30, 2018, at 4:10 PM, Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX <Jennifer.Fernandes@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello,

Please find attached the requested script for review. It’s short and sweet, and more of a framework.
Happy to edit once your feedback is received.

The convocation takes place May 28.

The 30/60/90 lists recording as May 14 at 3 p.m.

Thanks,

Jennifer Fernandes | Communications Manager
Government Communications & Public Engagement
B.C. Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training

Office: 250.952.6400
Mobile: 250.889.8370 |email: jennifer.fernandes@gov.bc.ca

<VS_AEST_Nisga'a Institute Convocation_April16_414pm.docx>
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Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 5:56 PM

To: Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX

Cc: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX; Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX; Avendano, Christian AEST:EX;
Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX

Subject: Re: Issues Scan

Thanks this will help

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 30, 2018, at 5:16 PM, Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX <Sarena.Talbot@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,

Attached you'’ll find an issues scan for PG. As it is our first time we can use this as a template and make
any changes needed in advance of your next visit.

I’ve also attached the most recent QA on International Students.
I'll bring hardcopies with me tomorrow.

Sarena

<ISSUES SCAN PG April 30 FINAL.pdf>
<QA_International Education_April 26_920am.pdf>
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